

The World's Largest Open Access Agricultural & Applied Economics Digital Library

This document is discoverable and free to researchers across the globe due to the work of AgEcon Search.

Help ensure our sustainability.

Give to AgEcon Search

AgEcon Search
http://ageconsearch.umn.edu
aesearch@umn.edu

Papers downloaded from **AgEcon Search** may be used for non-commercial purposes and personal study only. No other use, including posting to another Internet site, is permitted without permission from the copyright owner (not AgEcon Search), or as allowed under the provisions of Fair Use, U.S. Copyright Act, Title 17 U.S.C.

No endorsement of AgEcon Search or its fundraising activities by the author(s) of the following work or their employer(s) is intended or implied.

Agric. - Econ. argets - E. M. (d)

GIANNINI FOUNDATION OF AGRICULTURAL ECONOMICS LIBRARY

JAN &U 1971

UNIVERSITY OF CALIFORNIA
Division of Agricultural Sciences
Agricultural Experiment Station
Berkeley, California

ECONOMIC RESEARCH OF INTEREST TO AGRICULTURE 1966-69

Eno. 73

The Giannini Foundation of Agricultural Economics and
The Department of Agricultural Economics
University of California
December, 1970

University of California Division of Agricultural Sciences Agricultural Experiment Station Berkeley, California

ECONOMIC RESEARCH OF INTEREST TO AGRICULTURE 1966-1969

The Giannini Foundation of Agricultural Economics and
The Department of Agricultural Economics
University of California

Introductory Note to List of Publications 1966-1969

The following list of publications represents the major research activities of the agricultural economics group in the California Agricultural Extension Service. The list is not complete in the sense that various items have been omitted either because they have been superseded by later publications or because essentially the same information is available in other items included in the list. Yet the list is sufficiently comprehensive so that it serves as a representative account of the publications which have been issued during the period covered. The list may serve not only as a record of published materials but also as a reference guide to those who are interested in sources on various topics in the area of agricultural economics research.

The list of publications has been compiled so that it is composed of two parts. Part I includes all of the items, classified into various economic categories, and for that reason titled as Economic Classification. Part II, titled as Commodity Classification, includes only those items which pertain explicitly to particular farm products, with the titles on a single group of products brought together under a single heading. The arrangement in each section is alphabetically by title.

Citations beginning with an asterisk (*) are not available for distribution by the Giannini Foundation.

ECONOMIC RESEARCH OF INTEREST TO AGRICULTURE 1966-1969

Contents

Part	I.	ECONOMIC CLASSIFICATION	Page
		Commodity Economics and the Agricultural Situation	. 1
		Farm Management and Tenancy	
		Agricultural Marketing and International Trade	10
		Statistical Analysis of Prices and Supplies	
		Agricultural Cooperation	18
		Agricultural Finance and Credit	20
		Land and Water Economics	20
		Agricultural Labor and Social Security	27
		Population	29
		Agricultural Policies and Programs	29
		Aspects of Economic Theory	30
		Statistics: Discussions	31
		Statistics: Compilations	32
		Miscellaneous	33
Part	II.	COMMODITY CLASSIFICATION	
		Milk and Dairy Products	36
		Poultry, Eggs, and Game	39
		Fruits and Nuts	40
		Truck Crops	
		Field Crops	46
		Livestock and Wool	47

PART I

ECONOMIC CLASSIFICATION

COMMODITY ECONOMICS AND THE AGRICULTURAL SITUATION

- *Agriculture in California with Special Reference to the San Joaquin Valley, by K. R. Farrell. Berkeley, Calif. Agr. Ext. Serv., 1969. 44p. Processed.
- *An Analysis of Alfalfa Production Costs in California, by A. D. Reed. Davis, 1969. 18p. Processed. (Calif. Agr. Ext. Serv., AXT-310)
- *An Analysis of Almond Production Costs in California, comp. by A. D. Reed from Material Prepared by the Farm Advisors in the Major Producing Counties. Davis, Calif. Agr. Ext. Serv., 1966. 21p. Processed.
- *An Analysis of Almond Production Costs in California, by A. D. Reed. Davis, Calif. Agr. Ext. Serv., 1968. 19p. Processed.
- *An Analysis of Apple-Packing Costs in Michigan, by H. F. Carman. Washington, 1967. 45p. Processed. (U. S. Dept. Agr. Marketing Res. Rept. 786)
- *An Analysis of Beef Costs and Returns in California, by A. D. Reed. Davis, Calif. Agr. Ext. Serv., 1967. 29p. Processed.
- *An Analysis of Beef Costs and Returns in California, by A. D. Reed. Rev. ed. Davis, Calif. Agr. Ext. Serv., 1968. 31p. Processed.
- *An Analysis of Corn Production Costs in California, comp. by A. D. Reed from Material Prepared by the Farm Advisors in the Major Producing Counties. Davis, Calif. Agr. Ext. Serv., 1967. 16p. Processed.
- *An Analysis of Corn Production Costs in California, by A. D. Reed. Davis, Calif. Agr. Ext. Serv., 1967. 19p. Processed.
- *An Analysis of Ladino Clover Seed Production and Costs in California, by A. D. Reed, R. B. Jeter and T. S. Torngren. Davis, Calif. Agr. Ext. Serv., 1968. 8p. Processed.
- *An Analysis of Orchard Development Costs, by A. D. Reed. 1968. 17p. (Calif. Agr. Ext. Serv. AXT-174, rev.) Processed.
- *An Analysis of Prune Production Costs in California, by A. D. Reed. Davis, Calif. Agr. Ext. Serv., 1967. 20p. Processed.
- *An Analysis of Sudangrass Seed Production and Costs in California, by A. D. Reed, R. B. Jeter and T. S. Torngren. Davis, Calif. Agr. Ext. Serv., 1968. 11p. Processed.
- An Analysis of the California Potato Industry's Market Alternatives, by J. B. Siebert. Berkeley, 1967. 47p. Processed. (Giannini Found. Agr. Econ. Info. Serv. Agr. Econ., 67-2)

- *Appraisal of the Current Status of the California Dairy Industry, by J. B. Siebert. Berkeley, Calif. Agr. Ext. Serv., 1966. 6p. Processed. (Calif. Agr. Ext. Serv. Dairy Marketing Study Sheet 2)
- Asparagus--Processed and Fresh Markets: Economic Statistics for the 1969 Season, by B. M. Bain and S. Hoos. Berkeley, Calif. Agr. Exp. Sta., 1969. 23p. Processed.
- *Beef Cattle as a Tax Shelter, by H. F. Carman. Davis, Calif. Univ. Dept. of Agr. Econ., 1969. 13p. Processed.
- *California Agriculture Today, by V. Fuller. (In California Governor's Advisory Committee on Children and Youth. Conference on Families Who Follow the Crops, 1967. Sacramento, 1967, p. 12-21)
- *California-Arizona Orange Production, Acreage, and Yield per Acre by Prorate Districts and Sub-Districts, 1965-66 and 1966-67 Seasons, by R. C. Rock. Riverside, Calif. Agr. Ext. Serv., 1968. 14p. Processed.
- *California-Arizona Citrus Production in 1967, by R. C. Rock and J. W. Holford. (In California Citrograph. v. 53, no. 4, February, 1968. p. 106-107)
- *California Avocados: Acreage, Production, and Price Trends, by R. C. Rock and R. G. Platt. Riverside, Calif. Agr. Ext. Serv., 1967. 23p. Processed.
- *California Crop Trends: Yields, Acreages, and Production Areas, by W. E. Johnston and G. W. Dean. Berkeley, Calif. Agr. Exp. Sta., 1969. 126p. (Calif. Agr. Exp. Sta. Circ. 551)
- *California Dairy Pricing, Contracts, Shipping Rights, and Outlook, by J. B. Siebert. Berkeley, 1966. 16p. Processed.
- *The California Grape Industries: Economic Situation and Outlook, by K. R. Farrell. Berkeley, Calif. Agr. Ext. Serv., 1966. 37p. Processed.
- *California Grape Industry Economic Situation and Outlook, by J. B. Siebert. Berkeley, Calif. Agr. Ext. Serv., 1969. 33p. Processed.
- *California Lemons: Acreage and Production Trends, Costs and Returns, by R. C. Rock. Berkeley, Calif. Agr. Ext. Serv., 1969. 23p. Processed.
 - California Orange Industry: Changing Production Patterns, by B. M. Bain and S. Hoos. Berkeley, 1966. 181p. Processed. (Giannini Found. Agr. Econ. Giannini Found. Res. Rept. 288)
 - Also issued by Calif. Agr. Exp. Sta., 1966. 204p. Processed.
- *California Oranges: Acreage and Production Trends; Costs and Returns, by R. C. Rock and R. G. Platt. Riverside, 1968. (Calif. Agr. Ext. Serv. AXT-237, rev.)
- California Plums: Economic Situation, 1968. Pt. 1: Interpretative Analysis. Pt. 2: Statistical Supplement, by J. Foytik. Berkeley, 1968. 68p. Processed. (Giannini Found. Agr. Econ. Giannini Found. Res. Rept. 295)

- *The California Wine Industry: Trends and Prospects, by K. R. Farrell. Berkeley, Calif. Agr. Ext. Serv., 1966. 18p. Processed.
- *Canadian Wheat Acreage Response, by A. Schmitz (In Canadian Journal of Agr. Econ., v. 16, no. 2, June, 1968, p. 79-86)
- *Chicken Fryer Production, by W. F. Rooney. n.p., 1968. 8p. Processed. (Calif. Agr. Ext. Serv. AXT-248, rev.)
- *Citrus Orchard Development Costs, by R. C. Rock, R. G. Platt and H. F. Phelps. Berkeley, 1966. 4p. Processed. (Calif. Agr. Ext. Serv. AXT-185)
- *Computer-Formulated Least-Cost Concentrate Mixes for Dairy Cows, by D. L. Bath, S. E. Bishop, G. A. Hutton, Jr., J. C. Oliver and G. W. Dean. (In Journal of Dairy Science, v. 51, no. 10, p. 1616-1619)
- *Coordination and Integration in the Cattle Industry: Impacts and Problems, by G. A. Carpenter. Berkeley, 1968. 22p. Processed. (Calif. Agr. Ext. Serv. MA-13)
- *Costs in Raising Cling Peaches in the Peach Bowl, Butte-Sutter-Yuba Counties, by P. S. Parsons, G. R. Post and A. Retan. Davis, Calif. Agr. Ext. Serv., 1968. 6p. Processed.
- *Costs of Mechanical Tomato Harvesting Compared to Hand Harvesting, by P. S. Parsons, Berkeley, 1966. 9p. Processed. (Calif. Agr. Ext. Serv. AXT-224)
- *Costs of Pheasant Production, by A. D. Reed. Davis, 1967. 6p. (Calif. Agr. Ext. Serv. AXT-257)
- *Crop Diversification Principles, by G. W. Dean. (In Spreckles Sugar Beet Bulletin, v. 31, no. 3, Fall, 1967, p. 26-27, 36)
- *Crop Selection in High-Risk Agriculture, by C. V. Moore and J. H. Snyder. (In U. S. Econ. Res. Serv. Agr. Econ. Res., v. 21, no. 4, October, 1969, p. 89-98)
- *The Current Status in Organizational Structure of Beef and Pork Production and Marketing, by G. A. Carpenter. Berkeley, Calif. Agr. Ext. Serv., 1968. 12p. Processed.
- *Decision Models for California Turkey Growers, by V. R. Eidman, H. O. Carter and G. W. Dean. Berkeley, 1968. 80p. (Giannini Found. Agr. Econ. Giannini Found. Monograph 21)
- An Economic Analysis of Shipping Point Inspection of California Table Grapes, by S. H. Sosnick and T. N. Terlecky. Berkeley, 1969. 64p. (Giannini Found. Agr. Econ. Giannini Found. Res. Rept. 306)
- *Economic and Physical Characteristics of Representative Range Livestock Ranches in California, by C. O. McCorkle, Jr., C. T. K. Ching and D. E. Carr. Davis, Calif. Agr. Ext. Serv., 1968. 18p. Processed.

- Economic Aspects of Industry Organization of Florida Citrus, by S. Hoos. Berkeley, Calif. Agr. Exp. Sta., 1968. 19p. Processed.
- *Economic Aspects of Marketing California Avocados, by R. C. Rock and R. G. Platt. Berkeley, Calif. Agr. Ext. Serv., 1968. 22p. Processed.
- Economic Aspects of Producing and Marketing California Apples, by H. F. Carman and D. E. Kenyon. Berkeley, 1969. 60p. Processed. (Giannini Found. Agr. Econ. Giannini Found. Res. Rept. 301)
- *Economic Aspects of West Side Agriculture, by S. H. Logan and W. E. Johnston. Davis, 1967. 14p. Processed.
- *Economic Changes in the Major High Labor-Use Crops in California, 1964-65, by T. R. Hedges and E. Thor. Berkeley, 1966. Variously paged. Processed.
- *Economic Circumstances Affecting the Grape Industry, by J. B. Siebert. Berkeley, 1966. 3p. Processed.
- *Economic Research for Fruit and Vegetable Processing, by J. Foytik. Davis, Calif. Dept. Agr. Econ., 1967. 2p. Processed.
- *Economic Review of the California Grape Industry, by A. N. Kasimatis, J. J. Kissler, J. V. Lider, C. D. Lynn, assisted by B. B. Burlingame, E. A. Yeary. Berkeley, Calif. Agr. Ext. Serv., 1967. v.p. Processed.
- *Economic Structure of Cattle Slaughtering in the Western United States, by S. H. Logan, Berkeley, 1968. 28p. (Calif. Agr. Exp. Sta. Bul. 836)
- *Economic Trends Facing the Livestock and Meat Industry in the Next Decade, by G. A. Carpenter. Berkeley, Calif. Agr. Ext. Serv., 1968. 15p. Processed.
- *Economics of California Safflower Production and Utilization, by M. D. Miller and P. S. Parsons. (In Research Conference on Utilization of Safflower. 1st, Albany, Calif., 1967. Report, p. 13-19)
- *Economics of Concentrate-Roughage Feeding in Milk_Production, by G. W. Dean. (In Dairy Cattle Day. 5th, Davis, 1966. /Papers/, p. 18-29. Processed)
- *Economics of Harvesting and Field Handling Citrus, by R. C. Rock. Riverside, Calif. Agr. Ext. Serv., 1967. 8p. Processed.
- Economies of Scale in California Turkey Production, by V. R. Eidman, G. W. Dean and H. O. Carter. Berkeley, 1968. 47p. Processed. (Giannini Found. Agr. Econ. Giannini Found. Res. Rept. 298)
- *Economies of Scale in Cattle Feeding, by S. H. Logan. Washington, 1966. 26p. Processed. (U. S. National Commission on Food Marketing. Technical Study 1. Supplement 3)
 - Also issued in dittoed form. Davis, 1965. 26p. Processed.

- *Economies of Scale in Cattle Slaughtering Plants, by S. H. Logan. Washington, 1966. 43p. Processed. (U. S. National Commission on Food Marketing. Technical Study 1. Supplement 2)
 - Also issued in dittoed form. Davis, 1965. 44p. Processed.
- *Effects of Transportation of the Location of Grain and Livestock Activities in the Western United States, by G. A. King. (In Davidson, J. R., ed. Transportation Problems and Policies in the Trans-Missouri West. Lincoln, Univ. of Nebraska Press, 1967, p. 81-103)
- *Efficienza Tecnica ed Economica nella Produzione del Late Alcuni Confronti Internazionali, by M. de Benedictis and G. W. Dean. (Reprinted from Annali della Facolta di scienze agrarie, dell'Universita di Napoli. Ser. IV, Vol. III, 1968, p. 1-20)
- *Evaluation of Computer-Formulated Least-Cost Concentrate Mixes for Dairy Cows, by D. L. Bath, S. E. Bishop, G. A. Hutton, Jr., J. C. Oliver, R. N. Eide and G. W. Dean. (California Agriculture, v. 23, no. 1, January, 1969, p. 18-19)
- *Facts About California Agriculture, 1968 ed., by B. B. Burlingame. Berkeley, Calif. Agr. Ext. Serv., 1968. 22p.
- *Feasibility of Farm-Retail Price Spread Series for Irish Cattle and Beef, by A. D. O'Rourke and D. B. DeLoach. (In Irish Journal of Agricultural Economics and Rural Sociology, v. 1, no. 2, 1968, p. 125-137)
- *Future Cropland Requirements and Projection Sensitivity, by W. E. Johnston and G. S. Tolley. (In Journal of Farm Economics, v. 48, no. 3, pt. 1, August, 1966, p. 597-612)
- *Frost Protection Costs for North Coast Vineyards, by B. B. Burlingame, A. N. Kasimatis, B. E. Beardon, J. V. Liden and R. L. Sisson. Berkeley, 1968. 13p. (Calif. Agr. Ext. Serv. AXT-267)
- *Grape Production Costs in the San Joaquin Valley: Emperor Grapes, 1968, by B. B. Burlingame, F. Jensen, C. Lynn, D. Luvisi, P. Baranek, V. Carlson and A. N. Kasimatis. Berkeley, 1968. 3p. Processed. (Calif. Agr. Ext. Serv. AXT-54, rev.)
- *Grape Production Costs in the San Joaquin Valley: Thompson Seedless for Raisins or Wine, 1968, by C. Lynn, P. Baranek, D. Luvisi, F. Jensen, V. Carlson, A. M. Kasimatis and B. B. Burlingame. Berkeley, 1968. 3p. Processed. (Calif. Agr. Ext. Serv. AXT-56, rev.)
- *Grape Production Costs in the San Joaquin Valley: Wine Varieties, 1968, by V. Carlson, D. Luvisi, P. Baranek, F. Jensen, C. Lynn, A. M. Kasimatis and B. B. Burlingame. Berkeley, 1968. 3p. Processed. (Calif. Agr. Ext. Serv. AXT-55, rev.)
- *Hay Cubing and Baling Costs, by P. S. Parsons, J. B. Dobie and R. G. Curley. Berkeley, 1967. 11p. Processed. (Calif. Agr. Ext. Serv. AXT-259)
- *Imitation Milk Product Trends, by J. B. Siebert. Berkeley, Calif. Agr. Ext. Serv., 1969. 2p. Processed.

- *Industry Goals and Alternatives for Organizational Efforts, by G. A. Carpenter. Berkeley, 1967. 13p. Processed.
- *Interregional Competition in Cattle Feeding and Slaughter, by G. A. Carpenter. Berkeley, Calif. Agr. Ext. Serv., 1968. 9p. Processed.
- *Keeping Pace with the California Cattle Industry, by G. A. Carpenter. Berkeley, Calif. Agr. Ext. Serv., 1967. 9p. Processed.
- *Labor Aids in Raisin Pickup and Boxing: An Analysis of Raisin Grape Mechanization in Fresno County, 1968, by P. Christensen, A. N. Kasimatis and B. B. Burlingame. (In California Agriculture, v. 23, no. 6, June, 1969, p. 4-7)
- *Lettuce: Risk in Eden, by J. H. Snyder and C. V. Moore. (In U. S. Economic Research Service. Farm Index, May, 1969, p. 3-4)
- *The Livestock Producer's Stake in Transportation, by G. A. Carpenter. Berkeley, Calif. Agr. Ext. Serv., 1968. 12p. Processed.
- *Livestock Production--Taxes, Transportation and Technology, by S. H. Logan.
 (Imperial Valley Symposium on Desert Agriculture. Desert Agriculture in California. A Task-Force Study by the University of California, El Centro, Calif., May 1, 1968. El Centro, 1968, p. 72-86)
 Also issued in dittoed form. Davis, 1968. 20p.
- A Market Study of Corn Production in California, by J. B. Siebert and R. H. Courtney. Berkeley, 1967. 28p. Processed. (Giannini Found. Agr. Econ. Info. Series in Agr. Econ., 67-3)
- *Miscellaneous Fruits and Nuts: Introduction, by E. Thor. (In Michigan State University. Rural Manpower Center. Fruit and Vegetable Harvest Mechanization: Technological Implications. East Lansing, 1969, p. 773-775)
- *Models of Commodity Transfer, by D. Bell, Jr. Berkeley, 1967. 51p. (Giannini Found. Agr. Econ. Giannini Found. Monograph 20)
- *1965 Costs of Wafering and Baling Hay, by P. S. Parsons, J. B. Dobie, R. G. Curley. Davis, 1966. 12p. Processed.
- *1965 Raisin Harvest Study, by J. B. Siebert. Berkeley, 1966. 6p. Processed.
- *1969 Sample Production Costs in the San Joaquin Valley, Corn Silage, by G. H. Voskuil, W. B. Hight, W. R. Sheesley, H. S. Etchegaray, W. E. Pendery, E. Olson, B. B. Burlingame. Berkeley, 1969. 4p. Processed. (Calif. Agr. Ext. Serv. AXT-34, rev.)
- *Noncausal Forecasting: A Study of Wheat Yields, by A. Schmitz and D. G. Watts. Berkeley, 1969. 22p. Processed.
- *Obstacles to Research on Income Distribution Problems of Agricultural Commodity Programs, by J. D. Coffey. (In Western Farm Economics Association. Proceedings, 40th, 1967, p. 146-151. Processed)
- Also issued in dittoed form. Berkeley, Calif. Agr. Exp. Sta., 1967. 10p. Processed.

- *Outlook for the Turkey Industry, by J. B. Siebert. Berkeley, 1967. 6p. Processed.
- *Pneumatic Pruning in Vineyards, 1965-66, by L. P. Christensen, A. N. Kasimatis, B. B. Burlingame and D. A. Luvisi. Davis, 1966. 8p. Processed.
- *Problems and Adjustments Affecting the Economic Organization of Agriculture in California, by W. E. Johnston. Davis, Calif. Univ. Dept. Agr. Econ., 1967. 11p. Processed.
- *Problems and Alternatives for the Cattle Industry, by G. A. Carpenter. Berkeley, 1968. 8p. Processed.
- *Production and Capital Management for California Milk Producers, by J. A. Knechel and C. O. McCorkle, Jr. (In Dairy Cattle Day. 5th, Davis, 1966. /Papers/, p. 5-11)
- *Quarterly California Poultry Review and Outlook, ed. by J. B. Siebert. Berkeley, Calif. Agr. Ext. Serv., June 27, 1967-October, 1969. Processed.
- *Regional Egg Pricing, by J. B. Siebert. Berkeley, Calif. Agr. Ext. Serv., 1969. 5p. Processed.
- *Report to the Friant Water Users Association on Net Income Potentials of Selected Crops in Tulare County and Acres Required to Provide Specified Net Incomes, by B. B. Burlingame and L. T. Wallace. Berkeley, Calif. Agr. Ext. Serv., 1967. 46p. Processed.
- Risk and Uncertainty in Lettuce Production in Salinas Valley, California, by C. V. Moore and J. H. Snyder. Berkeley, 1969. 59p. Processed. (Giannini Found. Agr. Econ. Giannini Found. Res. Rept. 300)
- Root and Tuber Vegetables: Production and Market Information, by E. Thor and H. Seney. Berkeley, 1966. 73p. Processed. (Giannini Found. Agr. Econ. Info. Series in Agr. Econ. 66-1)
- Contributing authors: B. B. Burlingame, P. S. Parsons, M. J. Snyder, W. S. Seyman, R. C. King, O. A. Harvey and H. F. Phelps.
- *Sample Costs to Produce Crops, by A. D. Reed. Davis, 1968. 5p. Processed. (Calif. Agr. Ext. Serv. MA-4)
- Solanaceous and Perennial Vegetables and Sweet Corn; Production and Market Information, by E. Thor and H. Seney. Berkeley, 1966. 79p. Processed. (Giannini Found. Agr. Econ. Info. Series in Agr. Econ. 66-2)
- Contributing authors: B. B. Burlingame, P. S. Parsons, M. J. Snyder, J. P. Underhill, A. F. Van Maren, A. H. Holland and M. P. Zobel.
- *Some Considerations in Estimating Assembly Cost Functions for Agricultural Processing Operations, by B. C. French. (In American Economic Association. Readings in the Economics of Agriculture. Homewood, R. D. Irwin, 1969. p. 152-163)
- *Some Facts about California Agriculture, by B. B. Burlingame, E. Thor and H. Seney. Revised November, 1967. Berkeley, 1967. 18p. Processed. (Calif. Agr. Ext. Serv. AXT-46)

- *A Spatial Equilibrium Analysis of the World Sugar Economy, by T. H. Bates and A. Schmitz. Berkeley, 1969. 42p. (Giannini Found. Agr. Econ. Giannini Found. Monograph 23)
- *Statistical Analysis of Central California Orange Production, by J. S. Siebert. Berkeley, Calif. Agr. Ext. Serv., 1969. 26p. Processed.
- *A Stochastic Approach to Replacement Policies for Plum Trees, by L. E. Ward and J. E. Faris. Berkeley, 1968. 37p. (Giannini Found. Agr. Econ. Giannini Found. Monograph 22)
- *A Study of Structural Aspects: Beef Cattle Feeding and Slaughtering in California, by S. H. Logan and G. A. King. Berkeley, 1966. 47p. (Calif. Agr. Exp. Sta. Bul. 826)
- *The Technological and Labor Induced Adjustment Process of Commercial Farms in the Sacramento Canning Tomato Area, by J. R. Wildermuth and H. O. Carter. (In Western Farm Economics Association. Proceedings, 40th, 1967, p. 175-193. Processed)
- Also issued in dittoed form. Davis, Univ. Calif. Dept.Agr. Econ., 1967. 27p. Processed.
- *A Time-Series Analysis of the U. S. Hog Industry, by G. C. Rausser. Davis, Calif. Univ. Dept. Agr. Econ., 1969. 16p. Processed.
- *Tokay Grapes: Cost of Establishing a Vineyard in San Joaquin County, 1969, by J. J. Kissler and B. B. Burlingame. /Berkeley/ Calif. Agr. Ext. Serv., 1969. 2p. Processed.
- *Tokay Grapes (For Winery): Cost of Production, San Joaquin County, 1969, by J. J. Kissler and B. B. Burlingame. /Berkeley/ Calif. Agr. Ext. Serv., 1969. 2p. Processed.
- *Trends in California Hog Production and Marketing, by G. A. Carpenter. (In Calif. Univ. College of Agr. Dept. of Animal Husbandry. Swine Day, 7th. Davis, 1968. p. 3-8. Processed)
- Trends in Deciduous Fruits: Production, Prices, and Utilization, by B. M. Bain and S. Hoos. Berkeley, 1968. 173p. Processed. (Giannini Found. Agr. Econ. Giannini Found. Res. Rept. 299)
- *U. S. Economic Research Service.
- Proceedings: A Seminar on Better Economic Research on the U. S. Food and Fiber Industry, May 22-24, 1968. Washington, 1969. 79p. Processed. Reactors Panel, B. C. French, p. 34-45.
 - /Report on/ Discussion Group 1 /On The Beef Subsector: Framework for Research, by R. L. Farris/, by A. F. McCalla, p. 44.
 - /Report on/ Discussion Group 3 /On Collective Bargaining Power--A Framework for Research, by L. E. Juers/, by N. R. Collins, p. 57-58.
 "So What" Panel, by P. Helmberger /et al./, p. 59-60.
- *The Vegetable Processing Industry, by P. G. Helmberger and S. Hoos. (In Moore, J. R., and R. G. Walsh, eds. Market Structure of the Agricultural Industries; Some Case Studies. Ames, Iowa State University Press, 1966. p. 150-175)

- *Vineyard Establishment Costs in the North Coast Counties: 1968 Irrigated, Cane-Pruned Premium Wine Varieties, by J. V. Lider, R. L. Sisson, B. E. Bearden, A. N. Kasimatis, B. B. Burlingame. Berkeley, 1968. 4p. Processed. (Calif. Agr. Ext. Serv. AXT-156, rev.)
- *Vineyard Establishment Costs in the North Coast Counties: 1968, Nonirrigated, Head-Pruned Wine Varieties, by J. V. Lider, R. L. Sisson, B. E. Bearden, A. N. Kasimatis, B. B. Burlingame. Berkeley, 1968. 4p. Processed. (Calif. Agr.Ext. Serv. AXT-157, rev.)
- *Vineyard Establishment Costs in the San Joaquin Valley: 1968 Emperor Grapes, by F. Jensen, C. Lynn, D. Luvisi, P. Baranek, V. Carlson, A. N. Kasimatis, B. B. Burlingame. Berkeley, 1968. 4p. Processed. (Calif. Agr. Ext. Serv. AXT-58, rev.)
- *Vineyard Establishment Costs in the San Joaquin Valley: Thompson Seedless for Raisins or Wine, 1968, by C. Lynn, P. Baranek, D. Luvisi, F. Jensen, V. Carlson, A. N. Kasimatis, B. B. Burlingame. Berkeley, 1968. 3p. Processed. (Calif. Agr. Ext. Serv. AXT-60, rev.)
- *Vineyard Establishment Costs in the San Joaquin Valley: Thompson Seedless for Table Use, 1968, by F. Jensen, C. Lynn, D. Luvisi, P. Baranek, V. Carlson, A. N. Kasimatis and B. B. Burlingame. Berkeley, 1968. 3p. Processed. (Calif. Agr. Ext. Serv. AXT-61, rev.)
- *Vineyard Establishment Costs in the San Joaquin Valley: Wine Varieties, 1968, by V. Carlson, D. Luvisi, P. Baranek, F. Jensen, C. Lynn, A. N. Kasimatis and B. B. Burlingame. Berkeley, 1968. 3p. Processed. (Calif. Agr. Ext. Serv. AXT-59, rev.)
- *Vineyard Pneumatic Pruning Machines: Cost Analysis Work Sheets, by P. Christensen, A. N. Kasimatis and B. B. Burlingame. Fresno, 1968. 3p. Processed.
- *Wine Grape Production Costs in the North Coast Counties: 1968 Nonirrigated, Head-Pruned Varieties, by J. V. Lider, R. L. Sisson, B. E. Bearden, A. N. Kasimatis and B. B. Burlingame. Berkeley, 1968. 4p. Processed. (Calif. Agr. Ext. Serv. AXT-158, rev.)
- *Wine Grapes: Cost of Establishing a Vineyard in San Joaquin County, 1969, by J. J. Kissler and B. B. Burlingame /Berkeley/ Calif. Agr. Ext. Serv., 1969. 2p. Processed.
- *Wine Grapes: Cost of Production, San Joaquin County, 1969, by J. J. Kissler and B. B. Burlingame. /Berkeley/ Calif. Agr. Ext. Serv., 1969. 2p. Processed.

FARM MANAGEMENT AND TENANCY

*The California Farm Management Game, Southern San Joaquin Valley Farms; Participants' Manual, by J. E. Faris and J. Wildermuth. Berkeley, Calif. Agr. Exp. Sta., 1966. 39p. Processed.

- *Comparative Economic Analysis of Farm Data on Use of Carabao and Tractors in Lowland Rice Farming, by R. Barker, S. S. Johnson, N. Alviar, and N. Orcino. (Farm Management Seminar with Focus on Mechanization, Manila, 1969. /Proceedings/ Manila, Institute of Small Scale Industries, 1969)
- *Cropping in the Desert: The Future and its Problems, by R. S. Loomis, W. W. Wood, Jr., J. M. Lyons and H. O. Carter. (In Imperial Valley Symposium on Desert Agriculture. Desert Agriculture in California, A Task-Force Study by the University of California, El Centro, Calif., May 1, 1968. El Centro, 1968, p. 29-71)
- *Farm Management: Present and Future, by H. O. Carter. Davis, Calif. Univ. Dept. Agr. Econ., 1966. 6p. Processed.
- *Influence of Climatic Conditions on Returns from Range Improvement, by L. Rader and C. O. McCorkle, Jr. (In West. Farm Econ. Assn. Proceedings, 39th, 1966, p. 97-102)

 Also issued in dittoed form. Davis. 1966. 11p.
- *Machinery Costs and Performance, by A. D. Reed. Davis, Calif. Agr. Ext. Serv., 1967. 17p. Processed.
- *Planning and Using a Farm Survey, by T. R. Hedges. Davis, 1969. 6p. Processed.
- *Poultry Management Studies in California, 1960-1966, by J. B. Siebert. Berkeley, Calif. Agr. Ext. Serv., 1967. 2p. Processed.
- *Risk and Diversification for California Crops, by H. O. Carter, R. Jensen and G. W. Dean. Berkeley, 1968. 12p. (Calif. Agr. Exp. Sta. Circ. 503, rev.)
- *The Supply of Farm Operators, by W. E. Johnston and G. S. Tolley. (In Econometrica, v. 36, no. 2, April, 1968, p. 365-382)
- *Why Corporation Farming? by D. W. Seckler. (In Nebraska. Agr. Ext. Serv. Corporation Farming: What are the Issues? Proceedings of North Central Workshop, Chicago, April 21-23, 1969. Lincoln, 1969, p. 23-27. Processed)

 Also in dittoed form. Berkeley, 1969. 9p. Processed.

AGRICULTURAL MARKETING AND INTERNATIONAL TRADE

- *Additional Statement of D. A. Clarke, Jr., at the Midwest Federal Milk Market Order Hearings. /Chicago, 1966/, 19p. Processed.
- *Agricultural Marketing Developments with Implications for Farm Production, by S. Hoos. Berkeley, 1969. 16p. Processed.
- *Agricultural Trade Policy for the 1970's. Memo /by A. F. McCalla/ to Twentieth Century Fund, New York, January 13, 1969, pp. 1-13 for Background of Section of Agricultural Trade, p. 46-55, by G. L. Weil. Trade Policy in the 70's. New York, Twentieth Century Fund, 1969.

- *Analysis of Market Efficiency, by L. E. Preston and N. R. Collins. (In Journal of Marketing Research, v. 3, no. 2, May, 1966, p. 154-162)

 Also in Kernan, J. B. amd M. S. Sommers. Perspectives in Marketing Theory. New York, Appleton-Century-Crofts, 1968, p. 265-282.
- *An Assessment of the Pricing Mechanism for North American Wheat, by A. F. McCalla. Davis, Calif. Univ. Dept. Agr. Econ., 1968. 10p. Processed.
- *Beef Imports--Problems and Issues, by G. A. Carpenter. Berkeley, Calif. Agr. Ext. Serv., 1968. 4p. Processed.
- *California Class I Usage Projections and Imitation Milk, by J. S. Siebert. Berkeley, Calif. Agr. Ext. Serv., 1967. 7p. Processed.
- *California's Agricultural Exports: The Role of the State; An Advisory Report to the Interim Committee on Agriculture of the California State Assembly.

 /Sacramento/ 1966. 20p. Processed.
 - D. B. DeLoach and S. Hoos, Members of Advisory Committee.
- *The Challenge of Milk Substitutes, by D. A. Clarke, Jr. (In Institute of Dairying, Seattle, 1968. Proceedings 34th, 1968. Pullman, Washington, 1968. p. 31-39)
 - Also issued in dittoed form. Berkeley, 1968. 14p. Processed.
- *Chronology of Federal Marketing Orders, Licenses and Agreements for Fruits and Vegetables, Terminated 1933-1965, by K. R. Farrell. Berkeley, 1966. 7p. Processed.
- *Chronology of Marketing Orders for Fruits and Vegetables Terminated or Suspended Under California Enabling Legislation, 1933, 1965, by K. R. Farrell. Berkeley, 1966. 7p. Processed.
- *Collective Bargaining for Poultry Feed Prices, by D. B. DeLoach. (In U. S. Farmer Cooperative Service. Proceedings of the 12th National Conference of Bargaining Cooperatives, January 7-8, 1968. Washington, Govt. Print. Off., 1968, p. 52-55)
- *Considerations in Appraising Foreign Market Potential and in Conducting Promotion Programs in Foreign Markets, by K. R. Farrell. (In Workshop-Seminar on Market Development and Promotion for Agricultural Products, Berkeley, Calif., 1965. Proceedings. Washington, U. S. Dept. of Agr. Econ. Res. Serv., 1966, p. 94-103. Processed)
- *Contracts and Bases and Their Relation to Current Pricing Problems, by D. A. Clarke, Jr. (In Dairy Cattle Day. 6th, Davis, 1967. /Papers/, p. 11-18. Processed)
- Reprinted in part in California Farmer, v. 226, no. 5, March 4, 1967, p. 40-41, with title: How Bases Relate to Milk Pricing Problems.
- *Current California Milk Pricing Problems and Some Proposed Solutions, by D. A. Clarke, Jr. Berkeley, 1967. 3p. Processed.
- *Divers Aspects du Marketing des Produits Agricoles et Leurs Incidences Sur la Production Agricole, by S. Hoos. (In Centre National des Expositions et Concours Agricoles. Rôle et Dynamique des Industries Agricoles et Alimentaires. Colloque International Organizé par le C.E.N.E.C.A., Paris, 26-28 Février, 1969, v. 2, p. 88-94.

- *Economic Implications of Marketing Services, by K. R. Farrell. (In New Jersey Marketing Institute. Proceedings, 1968. n.p., 1968, p. 21-29)
- *Economic Theory of Bargaining in Agriculture, by P. G. Helmberger and S. Hoos. (In Miller, C. J., ed. Marketing and Economic Development: Readings in Agribusiness Research. Lincoln, University of Nebraska Press, 1967, p. 85-95)
- *Efficiency in Packing and Shipping Western Fruits, by L. L. Sammet. (In Fruit and Vegetable Perishables Handling Conference, Davis, 1967. Proceedings. Davis, Calif., 1968, p. 18-23)
- *Elasticity of Demand and its Uses, by K. R. Farrell. (In Western Extension Marketing Committee. A Handbook of Demand for Agricultural Products in the United States, n.p., 1967. p. 1-5)
- Estimation of Transportation Charge Relationships for Frozen Vegetables, by R. C. Haidacher. Berkeley, 1966. 86p. Processed. (Giannini Found. Agr. Econ. Giannini Found. Res. Rept. 287)
- *The European Common Market As It Looks Today, by G. A. Carpenter. Berkeley, Calif. Agr. Ext. Serv., 1969. 17p. Processed.

 Summary in California Cattleman, v. 52, no. 7, July/August, 1969, p. 17.
- *Exporting is Everybody's Business, by G. A. Carpenter. Berkeley, Calif. Agr. Ext. Serv., 1969. 14p. Processed.
- *Factors Affecting Bargaining Power for Farmers, by G. A. Carpenter. Berkeley, Calif. Agr. Ext. Serv., 1969. 9p. Processed.
- *Farm Production and Marketing Economics Research to Deal with the Problems of the Food and Fiber Industry, by K. R. Farrell and W. B. Sundquist. (In U. S. Economic Research Service. Proceedings: A Seminar on Better Economic Research on the U. S. Food and Fiber Industry, May 22-24, 1968. Washington, 1969, p. 15-22)
- *Federal and State Enabling Legislation for Fruit and Vegetable Marketing Orders: Evaluation and Current Status, by K. R. Farrell. Washington, 1966. 137p. Processed. (U. S. National Commission on Food Marketing. Technical Study 4. Supplement 3)
- *Federal Milk Order Provisions, by J. B. Siebert. Berkeley, Calif. Agr. Ext. Serv., 1967. 8p. Processed. (Calif. Agr. Ext. Serv. Dairy Marketing Study Sheet 5)
- The Food Marketing Commission and Marketing Efficiency, by B. C. French. (Journal Farm Econ., v. 49, no. 2, May, 1967, p. 425-435) (Giannini Found. Agr. Econ. Paper 273)
- *Forward Contracting of Livestock, by G. A. Carpenter. Berkeley, Calif. Agr. Ext. Serv., 1969. 7p. Processed.

- *Government Intervention in Price Making: The Case of Fluid Milk Price Stabilization in California, by D. A. Clarke, Jr. (In California. Legislature. Senate. Committee on Agriculture. Joint Meeting, Senate and Agriculture Committee, San Diego, California, December 9, 10, 1968. Resale Milk Pricing. 7Sacramento 1969, p. 120-134)
 - Also issued in dittoed form. Berkeley, 1968. 15p. Processed.
- *Impact of a Common Commodity Market and an Unrestricted Pooling of North American Agricultural Resources on the Geographic Location of Commodity Production and the Structure of Agriculture, by G. A. King. Davis, Calif. Univ. Dept. Agr. Econ., 1967. 16p. Processed.
- *Impact of Economic Integration on North American Agriculture, by G. A. King. (In Iowa. State Univ. of Sci. and Tech. Center for Agr. and Econ. Devel. A North American Common Market. Ames, Iowa State University Press, 1969, p. 172-184)
- *Implications of a North American Common Commodity Market, by A. F. McCalla. (In Iowa. State Univ. of Sci. and Tech. Center for Agricultural and Economic Development. A North American Common Market. Ames, Iowa State University Press, 1969, p. 129-145)
- *Implications of a Common Commodity Market in North America for Potential Food Production and Supply, by A. F. McCalla. Davis, Calif. Univ. Dept. Agr. Econ., 1967. 22p. Processed.
- *Implications for Agriculture of Group Action in the Wholesale and Retail Grocery Trade, by D. B. DeLoach and A. D. O'Rouke. (In Irish Journal of Agricultural Economics and Rural Sociology, v. 1, no. 1, 1967, p. 113-116)
- *Industrial Organization Research in Agricultural Marketing: Theory, Findings and Policy Implications, by P. Helmberger. (In North Carolina. Agr. and Tech. Univ., Dept. Agr. Econ. Agricultural Economics Seminar, Greensboro, 1969, v. 1, p. 1-17)
- *The International Angle, by K. R. Farrell. (In Michigan State University. Rural Manpower Center. Fruit and Vegetable Harvesting Mechanization: Manpower Implications. East Lansing, 1969, p. 153-162)
- *Interregional Competition in the United States Turkey Industry, by D. L. Bawden, H. O. Carter, and G. W. Dean. (Calif. Agr. Exp. Sta. Hilgardia, v. 37, no. 13, June, 1966, p. 437-531)
- *Joint Decision-Making Processes in Present-Day Agriculture, by S. Hoos. (In International Economic Association. Economic Problems of Agriculture in Industrial Societies; Proceedings of a Conference, ed. by U. Papi and C. Nunn. London, Macmillan; N. Y., St. Martin's Press, 1969, p. 379-389. Discussion p. 389-394)
- *Market Outlook for Perishables, by K. R. Farrell. (In Fruit and Vegetable Perishables Handling Conference, Davis, 1967. Proceedings. Davis, Calif., 1968, p. 89-92)
- *Market Structure and Performance--The Conceptual Framework, by R. G. Bressler, Jr. Berkeley, 1966. 11p. Processed.

- *Marketing Agreements and Orders, by S. Hoos. (In Miller, C. J., ed. Marketing and Economic Development; Readings in Agribusiness Research. Lincoln, University of Nebraska Press, 1967, p. 96-110)
- *Marketing Trends--A Challenge for the Livestock Producer, by G. A. Carpenter. Berkeley, Calif. Agr. Ext. Serv., 1968. 13p. Processed.
- *Milk Component Pricing and Imitation Dairy Products, by J. B. Siebert. (In National Symposium on Dairy Market Development. Proceedings, October 16-17, 1967, p. 33-42)
 - Also issued in dittoed form. Berkeley, 1967. 14p.
- *Milk Marketing Questions, by J. B. Siebert. Berkeley, 1967. 6p. Processed.
- *Milk Price Regulation in New Jersey--Its Current Status and Guidelines for Future Direction; A Report to Philip Alampi, Secretary of Agriculture, State of New Jersey, by D. A. Clarke, Jr. Berkeley, 1966. 29p. Processed.
- *Milk Pricing Relationships, by J. B. Siebert. Berkeley, Calif. Agr. Ext. Serv., 1966. 6p. Processed. (Calif. Agr. Ext. Serv. Dairy Marketing Study Sheet 1)
- Movements of Grade A Milk Supplies in California, by J. B. Siebert, J. N. Boles and M. Revzan. Berkeley, 1969. 45p. Processed. (Giannini Found. Agr. Econ. Info. Series in Agr. Econ., no. 68-5)
- *New Dimensions and Aggressive Use of Marketing Orders, by K. R. Farrell. (In Godwin, M. R. and Jones, L. L. Market Power for Agriculture in the Southwest. College Station, Texas A & M University Press, 1968, p. 35-43)
- *New Horizons for Collective Bargaining, by E. Thor. (In Florida. University. Inst. of Food and Agr. Sciences. The DARE Report--1968. Gainesville, 1968, p. 8-13)
 - Also in Godwin, M. R., and Jones, L. L. Market Power for Agriculture in the Southwest. College Station, Texas, A & M University Press, 1968, p. 44-52. Also issued in dittoed form. Berkeley, 1968. 11p.
- *Nonequilibrium Fixed-Price Schemes in Agricultural Trade, by A. F. McCalla and E. W. Learn. (In U. S. Economic Research Service. Agricultural Economics Research, v. 19, no. 4, October, 1967, p. 111-116)
- *Notes on California Milk Marketing, by J. B. Siebert. Berkeley, Calif. Agr. Ext. Serv., 1968. 16p. Processed.
- *Pooling and its Relations to Current Pricing Problems, by J. B. Siebert. (In Dairy Cattle Day. 6th, Davis, 1967. /Papers/, p. 19-25. Processed)

 Reprinted in part in California Farmer, v. 226, no. 5, March 4, 1967, p. 34-35, with title: Is Pooling the Answer to the State's Milk Problems?
- *Possible Trade and Welfare Effects of EEC Tariff and "Reference Price" Policy on the European-Mediterranean Market for Winter Oranges, by P. Zusman, A. Melamed, and I. Katzir. Berkeley, 1969. 41p. (Giannini Found. Agr. Econ. Giannini Found. Monograph 24)

- *Pricing in the World Feed Grain Market, by A. F. McCalla. (In U. S. Economic Research Service. Agricultural Economics Research, v. 19, no. 4, October, 1967, p. 93-102)
- *Pricing Issues in Agricultural Markets as a Base for Research Program Development: A Critique of the M.E.D. Position Paper, by B. C. French. Davis, Calif., 1967. 18p. Processed.
- *Procedural Alternatives--Bases and Poolings, by J. B. Siebert. Berkeley, Calif. Agr. Ext. Serv., 1966. 8p. Processed. (Calif. Agr. Ext. Serv. Dairy Marketing Study Sheet 3 & 4)
- *Progress by Design in Livestock Marketing, by G. A. Carpenter. Presented at A.I.C. General Session on August 2, 1966. Berkeley, Calif. Univ. Giannini Found. Agr. Econ., 1966. 12p. Processed.
- Proposed Joint Marketing Order for Canning and Freezing Cling Peaches as Amended, 1968-1971: Statement Submitted to the Hearing Record at the Invitation of the California Department of Agriculture, Bureau of Marketing, by S. Hoos. Berkeley, 1968. 21p. Processed.
- *Prospects for United States Agricultural Trade in the European Economic Community: Report of the EEC Study Team, T. Timm, G. A. Carpenter, G. McMurtry and J. Wychkoff. n.p., European Study Team Composed of the Agricultural Economists of the State Agricultural Extension Services of the Land-Grant Universities, 1969. 20p. Processed.
- *Protectionism in International Agricultural Trade, 1850-1968, by A. F. McCalla. (Agricultural History, v. 43, no. 3, July, 1969, p. 329-343)
- *Research Opportunities for Dairy Public Policy Decisions, by D. A. Clarke, Jr. (In National Symposium on Dairy Market Development. Proceedings, 6th, 1966, p. 49-58. Processed)

Also issued in dittoed form. Berkeley, 1966. 16p.

- Sales of Fluid Milk to Federal Government Installations in California, by A. J Ortego, Jr. and O. D. Forker. Berkeley, Calif. Agr. Exp. Sta., 1966. 20p. Processed.
- Selected Operating Practices of Firms Hauling Exempt Commodities Out of California, by D. B. DeLoach and W. Miklius. Berkeley, 1966. 15p. Processed. (Giannini Found. Agr. Econ. Info. Series in Agr. Econ. 66-3)
- Summary in Calif. Agr. Exp. Sta. California Agriculture, v. 20, no. 4, April, 1966, p. 6-7)
- *Some Observations on Export Plans and Competitive Realities, by D. B. DeLoach. (In Irish Journal of Agricultural Economics and Rural Sociology, v. 1, no. 1, 1967, p. 27-39)
- *Sources of Competition to U. S. Dairy Products, by J. B. Siebert. Berkeley, 1967. 7p. Processed.

- *Statement of Dr. D. B. DeLoach. (In California. Legislature Assembly. Interim Committee on Agriculture. Transcript of Proceedings (Edited), State Office Building, San Diego, California, October 24 and 25, 1966. Sacramento, 1966, p. 75-92)
- *Structure and Performance of the Food Industries--Current Issues, by N. R. Collins. (In Western Agricultural Economics Research Council. Joint Committee Report no. 1, Marketing Performance and Firm Growth. n.p., 1967. p. 53-64)
 - Also issued in dittoed form. Berkeley, 1967. 18p. Processed.
- *Study Sheet Summary and Federal Order-California Comparison, by J. B. Siebert. Berkeley, Calif. Agr. Ext. Serv., 1967. 3p. Processed. (Calif. Agr. Ext. Serv. Dairy Marketing Study Sheet 6)
- *Summary of the Kennedy-Round Trade Negotiations and Implications for Agriculture, by G. A. Carpenter. Berkeley, Calif. Agr. Ext. Serv., 1967. 24p. Processed.
- Swine Production and Marketing in Western Europe with Special Reference to Denmark, by G. A. Carpenter. (In Swine Day, 5th, Davis, 1966. p. 9-14. Processed)
- *Testimony at Federal Milk Market Hearing to Consider Proposals to Modify the Classification of Milk and Milk Products in the Central Arizona Milk Marketing Order, by D. A. Clarke, Jr. Berkeley, 1967. 9p. Processed.
- *Testimony Prepared for California Milk Pooling Hearings and Presented February 6, 1968 in Los Angeles, California, by J. B. Siebert. Berkeley, 1968. 9p. Processed.
- Trade and Welfare Effects of EEC Tariff Policy: A Case Study of Oranges, by G. W. Dean and N. R. Collins. (Journal of Farm Econ., v. 48, no. 4, pt. 1, November, 1966, p. 826-846) (Giannini Found. Agr. Econ. Paper 270)
- *Trends and Economic Incentives in the Sales of Filled Milk, by J. B. Siebert. Berkeley, Calif. Agr. Ext. Serv., 1968. 10p. Processed.
- *What is Market Power? by K. R. Farrell. (In Florida. University. Inst. of Food and Agr. Sciences. The DARE Report--1968. Gainesville, 1968, p. 1-7)
- *What's Ahead in Marketing, by G. A. Carpenter. (In California Farm Bureau Monthly, v. 50, no. 5, May, 1969, p. 16)
- *The Why and How of Futures Trading in Fresh Eggs, by G. A. Carpenter. (In Poultry Institute, Riverside, 1966. Proceedings, p. 38-48. Processed)
 Also issued in Calif. Agr. Exp. Sta., 1966. 17p. Processed.
- *Why is International Trade Important? by K. R. Farrell. (In U. S. Extension Service. Expanding Agricultural Exports. n.p., 1969, p. 1-24)
- *World Trade and United States Commercial Agriculture, by A. Schmitz, R. H. Courtney and J. Bieri. Berkeley, 1969. 12p. Processed.

STATISTICAL ANALYSIS OF PRICES AND SUPPLIES

- *Analysis of Milk Transportation Rates, by J. B. Siebert. Berkeley, Calif. Agr. Ext. Serv., 1969. 10p. Processed.
- *California Dried Prunes Grower Price Relationships, 1949-1966: Preliminary Report, by S. Hoos and G. M. Kuznets. Berkeley, Calif. Agr. Exp. Sta., 1968. 7p. Processed.
- *Economic Aspects of On-Ranch Manufacturing of Dairy Feed in California, by R. H. Courtney. /Berkeley/ 1969. 12p. Processed.
- An Evaluation of Prices and Margins in the California Dairy Industry, by A. J. Ortego, Jr., O. D. Forker and R. H. Courtney. Berkeley, 1967. 65p. Processed. (Giannini Found. Agr. Econ. Giannini Found. Res. Rept. 292)
- *An Examination of Vegetable Price Relationships in Chile, by J. Foytik, C. Velasco and L. Valenzuela. Santiago, Chile. Ministerio de Economia, Fomento y Reconstruccion, 1967. 70p. Processed.
 - A study conducted in cooperation with the Chile-California Program.
- *Methods of Pricing Milk--A Review, by R. H. Courtney. /Berkeley/ 1969. 8p. Processed.
- *Natural Thompson Seedless Raisins Grower Price Relations, 1949-1966, Preliminary Report, by S. Hoos and G. M. Kuznets. Berkeley, Calif. Agr. Exp. Sta., 1968. 4p. Processed.
- *Natural Thompson Seedless Raisins Grower Price Relations, 1949-1966, Amended Preliminary Report, by S. Hoos and G. M. Kuznets. Berkeley, Calif. Agr. Exp. Sta., 1968. 7p. Processed.
- Pacific Coast Canned Fruits F.O.B. Price Relationships, 1965-66: Cling Peaches, Pears, Freestone Peaches, Apricots, Fruit Cocktail, by S. Hoos and G. M. Kuznets. Berkeley, 1966. 37p. Processed. (Giannini Found. Agr. Econ. Giannini Found. Res. Rept. 290)
- Preliminary Report--Pacific Coast Canned Fruits, F.O.B. Price Relationships, 1965-66: Cling Peaches, Pears, Freestone Peaches, Apricots, Fruit Cocktail, by S. Hoos and G. M. Kuznets. Berkeley, Calif. Agr. Exp. Sta., 1966. 31p. Processed.
- Pacific Coast Canned Fruits F.O.B. Price Relationships, 1966-67: Cling Peaches Pears, Freestone Peaches, Apricots, Fruit Cocktail, by S. Hoos and G. M. Kuznets. Berkeley, 1967. 37p. Processed. (Giannini Found. Agr. Econ. Giannini Found. Res. Rept. 293)
- Preliminary Report--Pacific Coast Canned Fruits, F.O.B. Price Relationships, 1966-67: Cling Peaches, Pears, Freestone Peaches, Apricots, Fruit Cocktail, by S. Hoos and G. M. Kuznets. Berkeley, Calif. Agr. Exp. Sta., 1967. 31p. Processed.

Pacific Coast Canned Fruits, F.O.B. Price Relationships, 1967-68, Cling Peaches, Pears, Freestone Peaches, Apricots, Fruit Cocktail, Apples and Applesauce, by S. Hoos and G. M. Kuznets. Berkeley, 1968. 41p. Processed. (Calif. Univ. College of Agr. Giannini Found. Agr. Econ. Giannini Found. Res. Rept. 296)

Preliminary Report--Pacific Coast Canned Fruits, F.O.B. Price Relationships, 1967-68: Cling Peaches, Pears, Freestone Peaches, Apricots, Fruit Cocktail, Apples and Applesauce, by S. Hoos and G. M. Kuznets. Berkeley, 1968. 35p. Processed.

Pacific Coast Canned Fruits, F.O.B. Price Relationships, 1968-69, Cling Peaches, Pears, Freestone Peaches, Apricots, Fruit Cocktail, Apples and Applesauce, by S. Hoos and G. M. Kuznets. Berkeley, 1969. 45p. Processed. (Giannini Found. Res. Rept. 302)

Preliminary Report--Pacific Coast Canned Fruits, F.O.B. Price Relationships, 1968-69, Cling Peaches, Pears, Freestone Peaches, Apricots, Fruit Cocktail, Apples and Applesauce, by S. Hoos and G. M. Kuznets. Berkeley, Calif. Agr. Exp. Sta., 1969. 31p. Processed.

Review and Analysis of California Egg Prices, by J. B. Siebert. Berkeley, 1969. 48p. Processed. (Giannini Found. Agr. Econ. Info. Series in Agr. Econ. 68-6)

AGRICULTURAL COOPERATION

- *Agricultural Cooperatives in Latin America: The Chilean Case, by J. Foytik and J. E. Faris. Davis, Calif. Univ. Dept. Agr. Econ., 1967. 34p. Processed.
- *An Analysis of the Operations of Cal-Wool Marketing Association, by G. A. Carpenter. Berkeley, Calif. Agr. Ext. Serv., 1967. 32p. Processed.
- *Bargaining Power for Farmers--The Problems and Potentials, by S. Hoos. Berkeley, 1968. 10p. Processed.
- *Case Study of Southwestern Egg Producers, by J. B. Siebert. Berkeley, 1968. 16p. Processed.
- *Collective Bargaining for Poultry Feed Prices--California, by D. B. DeLoach and J. A. Maetzold. Washington, D. C., Govt. Print. Off., 1967. 37p. (U. S. Farmer Cooperative Serv. General Rept. 141)
- *Cooperative Bargaining in Processing Canned Fruits and Vegetables on the Pacific Coast, by S. Hoos. Berkeley, Calif. Agr. Exp. Sta., 1969. 11p. Processed.
- *Cooperative Enterprise as a Structural Dimension of Farm Markets, by P. G. Helm-berger. (In American Economic Association. Readings in the Economics of Agriculture. Homewood, R. D. Irwin, 1969, p. 164-178)
- *"Farmer Bargaining Power": Slogan or Solution? by S. Hoos. Berkeley, 1969. 11p. Processed.
- *Frank Tracy Swett--A Man of Good Judgment, by H. E. Erdman. (In Knapp, J. S. Great American Cooperators. Washington, D. C., American Institute of Cooperation, 1967, p. 481-485.

- *Group Action in Agriculture, by K. R. Farrell. Berkeley, 1969. 14p. Processed.
- A Guide to Procedures Leading to the Consolidation of Agricultural Marketing Cooperatives, by E. Thor, M. Revzan and A. O. Hutchens. Berkeley, 1967. 67p. Processed. (Giannini Found. Agr. Econ. Info. Series in Agr. Econ. 67-1)

 Also issed in shorthand version in U. S. Dept. of Agr. News for Farmer Cooperatives, v. 34, no. 5, August, 1967, p. 9, 14-15)
- *How Farmer Cooperative Bargaining has Worked on the Pacific Coast, by S. Hoos. (In National Farm Institute. Bargaining Power for Farmers. Ames, Iowa State University Press, 1968, p. 53-59)

Also issued in dittoed form. Berkeley, Calif. Agr. Exp. Sta., 1968. 10p. Processed.

- *Merger Feasibility for Bargaining Associations, by S. Hoos. A Special Report to California Canning Peach Association, California Canning Pear Association, California Freestone Peach Association, California Tomato Growers Association. Berkeley, Calif. Agr. Exp. Sta., 1969. 33p. Processed.
- *Negotiating a Co-op Merger, by E. Thor and M. Revzan. (In U. S. Dept. of Agr. News for Farmer Cooperatives, v. 34, no. 6, September, 1967, p. 4-5, 16)
- *People are the Premium in Co-op Mergers, by G. A. Carpenter. (In U. S. Farmer Cooperative Service. News for Farmer Cooperatives, December, 1967, p. 15,19)
- *Price Bargaining: Con, by S. Hoos. (In Farm Quarterly, Winter 1969/70, p. 61, 80D, 80G, 80H)
- *Research We Ought to be Doing on the Role of Cooperatives in Establishing Bargaining Powers for Farmers, by D. B. DeLoach. (In National Research and Teaching Conf. in Agr. Cooperation. Proceedings, 4th, April 12-14, 1965, Washington, D. C., p. 35-43)
- *Role of Bargaining Associations in Agriculture by G. A. Carpenter. (In California Farmer /No. and Cent. ed./, v. 229, no. 7, October 5, 1968, p. 14a-14b, 34a)
 Also issued in dittoed form. Berkeley, Calif. Agr. Ext. Serv., 1968. 8p.
 Processed.
- *Tools to Improve Bargaining Strength in Agriculture, by G. A. Carpenter. Berkeley, Calif. Agr. Ext. Serv., 1968. 7p. Processed.
- *Using Marketing Agreements and Orders to Improve the Effectiveness of Bargaining Associations, by G. A. Carpenter. (In U. S. Farmer Cooperative Service. Proceedings of the 11th National Bargaining Conference, 1967. Washington, 1967. p. 72-80.
- *Xerxes Addison Willard--Cooperative Catalyst, by H. E. Erdman. (In Knapp, J. S. Great American Cooperators. Washington, D. C. American Institute of Cooperation, 1967, p. 3-6)

AGRICULTURAL FINANCE AND CREDIT

- *Agricultural Budget and Rural America, by L. T. Wallace. (In American Bankers Association. Agricultural Committee Proceedings of the 18th National Agricultural Credit Conference, November 16-18, 1969. n.p., 1969. 5p. Processed.
- Analyses of California Farm Income Relationships, by G. Elsner and I. Hoch. Berkeley, 1968. 100p. Processed. (Giannini Found. Agr. Econ. Giannini Found. Res. Rept. 297)
- *Dynamic Analysis of Capital Management for Agricultural Firms, by J. A. Kne-chel and C. O. McCorkle, Jr. Davis, 1966. 7p. Processed.
- *Financial Management of the Farm-Firm Resource Acquisition and Capital Accumulation, by J. E. Faris. Davis, 1968. 21p. Processed.
- Income Tax Planning for Farmers, by H. F. Carman. (In Amer. Jour. of Agr. Econ., v. 51, no. 5, December, 1969, p. 1543-1547) (Giannini Found. Agr. Econ. Paper 296)
- Personal Distribution of Farmers' Income by Source and Region, by J. D. Coffey. (In Amer. Journal of Agr. Econ., v. 50, no. 5, December, 1968, p. 1383-1396) (Giannini Found. Agr. Econ. Paper 288)
- Also issued in preliminary form by Calif. Agr. Exp. Sta., 1967. 92p. Processed.
- *Political Pressures and Income Distribution in Agriculture, by V. Fuller. (In Ruttan, V. W., A. D. Waldo and J. P. Houck, ed. Agricultural Policy in an Affluent Society. New York, Norton, 1969, p. 206-214)
- *Some Effects of Taxes on Agriculture, by H. F. Carman. (In Western Agr. Econ. Res. Council. Joint Proceedings of Marketing Research Committee, Farm Management Committee, Range Resources Committee, Tucson, Arizona, November 19-21, 1968. Berkeley, 1969, p. 112-125)
- *Tax-Risk Farming, by H. F. Carman. (Farm Quarterly, v. 23, no. 6, Winter 1968-69, p. 54-57, 104-105)
- Tax Shelters in Agriculture: An Example for Beef Breeding Herds, by H. F. Carman. (Amer. Journal of Agr. Econ., v. 50, no. 5, December, 1968, p. 1591-1595) (Giannini Found. Agr. Econ. Paper 286)

LAND AND WATER ECONOMICS

*Agricultural Development of New Lands West Side of San Joaquin Valley, Land, Crops, and Economics, by a Special Committee Appointed by Dean J. H. Meyer /composed of/ L. D. Doneen, L. D. Whittig, G. L. Huntington, B. A. Krantz, R. Ayers, G. Ferry, S. H. Logan and W. E. Johnston. Davis, 1968. 83p. Processed. (Calif. Univ. Col. of Agr. and Environmental Sciences. Dean's Committee Report no. 1)

- *Agricultural Study Report, by D. Weeks. (In Metcalf and Eddy, Ltd. Water for Kuwait; the Iraq-Kuwait Water Scheme. Boston, 1965, p. 379-481. Processed)
- *Agricultural Use of Water in Relation to Other User Demands, by W. E. Johnston. (In California. University. Continuing Education in Engineering. Economics and Public Policy in Water Resources Development. Berkeley, 1968. Section 5 $\sqrt{9p/}$)
- *Alternative Water Policies for an Arid Region, by C. V. Moore and J. H. Snyder. Davis, Calif. Univ. Dept. Agr. Econ., 1969. 16p. Processed.
- *Analysis of Recreational Use of Selected Reservoirs in California, by V. S. Pankey and W. E. Johnston. Prepared for U. S. Army Engineer District, Sacramento. /Sacramento? 1969. 48p. Processed. (Contract Report no. 1, Plan Formulation and Evaluation Studies, Recreation)
- An Analysis of Selected Alternatives for Supplemental Water to the Yolo County Flood Control and Water Conservation District, by L. T. Wallace, J. Mamer and L. Phillips. Berkeley, 1968. 89p. Processed. (Giannini Found. Agr. Econ. Info. Serv. in Agr. Econ. 68-2)
- *Analysis of Selected Programs for Moroccan Agricultural Development. Prepared for Agency for International Development, by R. C. Brown, E. G. Altouney, E. A. Podesta and E. Thor. Menlo Park, Stanford Research Institute, 1967. 346p. (U. S. Agency for International Development. Contract no. AID/afr-481)
- *Analyzing Recreational Use at Selected Reservoirs in California, by W. E. Johnston. (In California. University. Continuing Education in Engineering. Economics and Public Policy in Water Resources Development. Berkeley, 1968. Section 9 /33p/)
- *Angler Success as a Quality Determinant of Sport Fishery Recreational Values, by J. B. Stevens. (Amer. Fisheries Soc. Transactions, v. 95, no. 4, October, 1966, p. 357-362)
- *Applied Aspects of Farmer Decision-Making, by W. O. McCarthy and J. R. Anderson. (In Western Agr. Econ. Res. Council. Committee on the Economics of Range Use and Development. Recreation Use of the Range Resources; Decision Theory Models in Range Livestock Research. Report no. 8. Conference Proceedings, San Francisco, August 2, 3, 1966. n.p., 1966, p. 141-159. Processed)
- *Appraising Agricultural Land in Agricultural Preserves, by A. D. Reed. Davis, Calif. Agr. Ext. Serv., 1969. 4p. Processed. (Farm Management Facts for Reference, November, 1969)
- *California. Legislature. Joint Committee on Open Space Lands.

 Preliminary Report. Sacramento, 1969. 122p. J. H. Snyder, Committee Consultant.
- *California. Project Steering Committee for the California Regional Land Use Information Systems Project. Report ... to the Hon. Ronald Reagan, Governor. n.p., 1968. 8p. Processed.

Chairman of the Committee: J. H. Snyder

- *Changes in the Number of Farms--The West and the United States, by W. E. Johnston. (In Western Farm Economics Association. Proceedings, 40th, 1967, p. 27-32. Processed)
- *Criteria for Federal Evaluation of Resource Investments, by R. J. Kalter, W. B. Lord, D. J. Allee, E. N. Castle, M. M. Kelso, D. W. Bromley, S. C. Smith, S. V. Ciriacy-Wantrup and B. A. Weisbrod. Ithaca, Cornell University Water Resources and Marine Sciences Center, 1969. 11p.
- *Demand Theory for Water, by C. V. Moore. (In California. University. Continuing Education in Engineering. Economics and Public Policy in Water Resources Development. Berkeley, 1968. Section 14. 9p.)
- *Discussion Concerning Development of the West Side of the San Joaquin Valley, by S. V. Ciriacy-Wantrup. (In Calif. Univ. Water Resources Center. Impact of Water on Land; Proceedings of the San Joaquin Study Group Conference, Solvang, California, March 9-11, 1966. Ed. by D. K. Todd. Berkeley, 1966, p. 137. Processed)
- *Economic Analysis: An Assessment of its Role in the Conservation of Fish and Game Resources, by F. H. Bollman. Berkeley, 1968. 17p. Processed.
- *Economic Analysis of Outdoor Recreation as a Guide to Public Policy, by J. B. Stevens. Berkeley, 1966. 11p. Processed.
- *Economic Brief on 160-Acre Limitation for Irrigation Water, by E. W. Braun and J. H. Snyder. (In California. Governor's Task Force on the Acreage Limitation Problem. Report. Exhibit A. Sacramento, 1968. 12p. Processed)
- *Economic Consideration in Multiple Land Use, by J. H. Snyder, C. O. McCorkle, Jr., and C. T. K. Ching. (In California. Legislature. Assembly. Committee on Natural Resources, Planning and Public Works. Man's Effect on California Watersheds. A Report for the Subcommittee on Forest Practices and Watershed Management. Pt. 3 /of/ A Study of the Management of Natural Resources Within California Watershed, 1965-1967. /Sacramento/ 1967, p. 413-428)
- *Economic Implications of Sprinkler Agriculture: An Exploratory Analysis, by D. W. Seckler, F. H. Seckler and E. D. de Remer. n.p., 1969. 30p. Processed.
- *Economic Planning of Water Supply Systems, by G. C. Taylor. Berkeley, 1967. 91p. Processed. (Giannini Found. Agr. Econ. Giannini Found. Res. Rept. 291)
- *Economic Problems and Policies in Maintaining the Quality of the Natural Resource Environment, by J. B. Stevens. Berkeley, 1966. 8p. Processed.
- *Economic Problems of Saltwater Intrusion--A Case Study of the Salinas Valley, California, by C. V. Moore and J. H. Snyder. (In Western Agr. Econ. Res. Council. Committee on the Economics of Water Resources Development. Water Resources and Economic Development of the West. Report no. 16. Agricultural Water Use, Water Quality, Common Property Resources, Competition for Water in an Expanding Economy. Conference Proceedings . . . San Francisco, California, December 12-13, 1967. n.p., 1968, p. 39-54. Processed)

- *Economics of Agricultural Water Use, by T. R. Hedges. (In Calif. University. Continuing Education in Engineering. Economics and Public Policy in Water Resources Development. Berkeley, 1968. Section 1 /16p./)
- *The Economists' Role in Water Pricing Policy, by W. E. Johnston. (In Calif. University. Water Resources Center. Proceedings Water Pricing Policy Conference, March 19, 1968. Los Angeles, 1968. p. 28-40)
- Estimates of Value of Agricultural Land, by State, by I. Hoch. Berkeley, 1966. 33p. Processed. (Giannini Found. Agr. Econ. Info. Series in Agr. Econ. 66-5)
 - Also issued in dittoed form. Berkeley, 1966. 34p. Processed.
- *Estimating Electric Power Cost for Pumping Irrigation Water in the Southern California Edison Company Area, by L. J. Booher and A. D. Reed. Davis, 1969. 2p. Processed. (Calif. Agr. Ext. Serv. Farm Management Facts for Reference, October, 1969)
- *Impact of Water on Land; Proceedings of the San Joaquin Study Group Conference, Solvang, California, March 9-11, 1966. Ed. by David K. Todd. Berkeley, Calif. Univ. Water Resources Center, 1966. 140p. Processed. (Calif. Univ. Water Resources Center. Rept. no. 9)
 - Participants: S. V. Ciriancy-Wantrup and J. H. Snyder.
- *Input-Output Analysis to Analyze Water Use Patterns, Pt. 1: Concepts, by H. O. Carter. (In California. University. Continuing Education in Engineering. Economics and Public Policy in Water Resources Development. Berkeley, 1968. Section $10 / \overline{10} p. \overline{/}$)
- *Input-Output Analysis to Analyze Water Use Patterns, Pt. 2: Applications, by H. O. Carter. (In California. University. Continuing Education in Engineering. Economics and Public Policy in Water Resources Development. Berkeley, 1968. Section 11 /16p./)
- *Input-Output--Uses and Problems in Regional Analysis, by H. O. Carter. (In Great Plains Agr. Council. Regional Economic Development; Proceedings of the Methodology Workshop, May 4, 1966, Denver, Colorado. Sponsored by Great Plains Resource Economics Committee of the Great Plains Agr. Council; Compiled by Dept. Agr. Econ., Oklahoma State University. Stillwater, Okla., 1966, p. 56-83. Processed)
- Also issued in dittoed form. Davis, California. University. Dept. Agr. Econ., 1966. 26p.
- *Is There Room for All?--A Look of Land Use, by J. H. Snyder. Davis, Calif. Univ. Dept. Agr. Econ., 1968. 17p. Processed.
- *Land Appraisal Practices, by W. E. Johnston. Davis, Calif. Univ. Dept. Agr. Econ., 1967. 11p. Processed.
- *Land Use Capability--A Basis for Prime Agricultural Land Conservation in California, by J. H. Snyder. (In Pan American Soil Conservation Congress, 1st. São Paulo, 1966. Proceedings, p. 1045-1050)
- *Land Use in Agriculture, by J. H. Snyder. (In Plumas County Economic Evaluation Conference, Quincy, Calif., 1966. Proceedings. Quincy, Plumas County Agr. Ext. Serv., 1966, p. 17-22. Processed)

- *Land Use Policy Issues in Outdoor Recreation, by C. O. McCorkle, Jr. (In Western Agr. Econ. Res. Council. Committee on the Economics of Range Use and Development. Recreation Use of the Range Resources; Decision Theory Models in Range Livestock Research. Report no. 8. Conference Proceedings, San Francisco, August 2 and 3, 1966. n.p., 1966, p. 7-24. Processed)
- *Leasing Practices for California Agricultural Properties, by A. D. Reed. Davis, 1969. 25p. Processed. (Calif. Agr. Ext. Serv. AXT-309)
- *Linkage of California-Arizona Input-Output Models to Analyze Water Transfer Patterns, by H. O. Carter and D. Ireri. Davis, 1968. 24p. Processed.
- *Napa County; Selected Economic Data, by L. T. Wallace and J. W. Mamer. Berkeley, Calif. Agr. Ext. Serv., 1966. 46p. Processed.
- Natural Resources in Economic Growth: The Role of Institutions and Policies, by S. V. Ciriacy-Wantrup. (Amer. Journal of Agr. Econ., v. 51, no. 5, December, 1969, p. 1314-1324) (Giannini Found. Agr. Econ. Paper 294)

 Also issued in dittoed form. Berkeley, 1969. 18p. Processed.
- *Natural Resources: Quality and Quantity: Papers Presented before a Faculty Seminar at the Univ. Calif., Berkeley, 1961-1965. Ed. by S. V. Ciriacy-Wantrup and J. Parsons. Berkeley, Univ. of Calif. Press, 1967. 217p.
- *The Nature of the Problem, by J. H. Snyder. (In Calif. Univ. Water Resources Center. Impact of Water on Land; Proceedings of the San Joaquin Study Group Conference, Solvang, California, March 9-11, 1966. Ed. by D. K. Todd. Berkeley, 1966, p. 135-136. Processed)
- *A New Program for Agricultural Land Use Stabilization: The California Land Conservation Act of 1965, by J. H. Snyder. (Land Econ., v. 42, no. 1, February, 1966, p. 29-41) (Giannini Found. Agr. Econ. Paper 266)
- *The 160-Acre Limitation Policy, by L. T. Wallace. Berkeley, Calif. Agr. Ext. Serv., 1967. 8p. Processed. (Western Extension Public Affairs Committee. Pub. 1)
- *Open Space Problem, by J. H. Snyder. (Alameda Co., Calif. Board of Supervisors. Open Space and Transitional Land, A Symposium. /Oakland/ 1968, p. 31-40)
- *Organizational Alternatives for Managing Recreational Resources, by M. F. Brewer and B. Bordner. (In Western Agricultural Economics Research Council. Water Resources Development Committee. Water Resources and Economic Development of the West. Report no. 13. Economics in the Decision-Making Process. Economics of Water-Based Recreation. Conference Proceedings, San Francisco, California, December 9-11, 1964. n.p., 1966, p. 59-74. Processed)
- *Outdoor Recreation: Can It Pay? by V. P. Osterli, P. S. Parsons, L. J. Berry and R. D. Teague. Berkeley, 1969. 9p. Processed. (Calif. Agr. Ext. Serv. MA-8)
- *Part-Time Land Use--Farm and Forest, by V. Fuller. (In Shasta County Economic Conference, Redding, Calif., 1966. Economic Competition for Land; Proceedings. Berkeley, Calif. Agr. Ext. Serv., 1966, p. 35-44. Processed)

- *Planning for Future Agriculture in California, by J. H. Snyder. (In Regional Water Users' Conference, Sacramento, 1968. Report of First Regional Water Users' Conference, Sponsored by Bureau of Reclamation, Region 2, at Sacramento Inn, Sacramento, California, January 18-19, 1968. Sacramento, 1968, p. 30-33. Processed.
- *Planning, Public Decision Making and Regional Economic Analysis, by L. T. Wallace. (In Western Farm Economics Association. Proceedings, 40th, 1967, p. 268-269. Processed)
- *A Political-Economic Basis for Management Decisions in Intraregional Water Transfer, by C. D. Ditwiler and J. H. Snyder. (In Western Agricultural Economics Research Council. Committee on the Economics of Water Resources Development. Water Resources and Economic Development of the West. Report no. 15. Economic Criteria. Water Transfer. Economics of Water Quality. Economics of Ground Water. Conference Proceedings...Las Vegas, Nevada, December 7-9, 1966. n.p., 1966. p. 11-22. Processed)
 - Population, Land Use, and Taxes, by L. T. Wallace. (In Shasta County Economic Conference, Redding, Calif., 1966. Economic Competition for Land; Proceedings. Berkeley, Calif. Agr. Ext. Serv., 1966, p. 3-9. Processed)
- *Practical Considerations in Implementing Public Policy for Ground Water Management, by J. H. Snyder. (In Conference on Ground Water Recharge, Development and Management. Proceedings of Sixth Biennial Conference, Sept. 13-14, 1967.

 \[\subsection{Sacramento}, 1968/\sigma, 42-50) \]
- Also issued in dittoed form. Davis, Calif. Univ. Dept. Agr. Econ., 1967. 10p. Processed.
- *A Program for Agricultural Land Use in Urbanizing Area, by J. H. Snyder. (Jour. Agr. Econ., v. 48, no. 5, December, 1966, p. 1306-1313) (Giannini Found. Agr. Econ. Paper 271)
- *Quantitative Measurement of the Demand For and Use of Public Outdoor Recreation Resources, by J. B. Stevens and F. Bollman. (In Western Agricultural Economics Research Council. Committee on the Economics of Range Use and Development. Recreation Use of the Range Resources; Decision Theory Models in Range Livestock Research. Report no. 8. Conference Proceedings, San Francisco, August 2 and 3, 1966. n.p., 1966, p. 35-59. Processed)
 - Also issued in dittoed form. Berkeley, 1966. 21p. Processed.
- *Recreation Benefits From Water Pollution Control, by J. B. Stevens. (Water Resources Research, v. 2, no. 2, Second Quarter, 1966, p. 167-182) (Giannini Found. Agr. Econ. Paper 267)
- *Relation of Public Policy to Agricultural Use of Water, by T. R. Hedges. (In California. University. Continuing Education in Engineering. Economics and Public Policy in Water Resources Development. Berkeley, 1968, Section 3 /22p./)
- *Renewable Resources in the Development of a Desert Area in California, by V. H. Scott and W. E. Johnston. (Imperial Valley Symposium on Desert Agriculture. Desert Agriculture in California. A Task-Force Study by the Univ. of Calif., El Centro, Calif., May 1, 1968. El Centro, 1968. p. 7-28)

- *Report Prepared at the Request of the Board of Supervisors of Yolo County on an Analysis of Selected Alternatives for Supplemental Water to the Yolo County Flood Control and Water Conservation District, by L. T. Wallace, J. W. Mamer and L. W. Phillips. Berkeley, 1966. 112p. Processed.
- *Role of Economic Analysis in Water-Based Recreation. Pt. I: Fundamentals. Pt. II: Application, by F. H. Bollman. (In California. University. Continuing Education in Engineering. Economics and Public Water Policy in Water Resources Development. Berkeley, 1968. Section 6 & 7. Processed)
- Selected Economic Consequences of Recreation Development: Tuolumne County, Case Study, by R. Drake, L. T. Wallace, O. R. Stanton, H. S. Hinkley. Berkeley, 1968. 66p. Processed. (Giannini Found. Agr. Econ. Info. Ser. in Agr. Econ., 68-4)
- Some Considerations Affecting Empirical Studies of Recreational Use, by W. E. Johnston and V. S. Pankey. (Amer. Journal of Agr. Econ., v. 50, no. 5, December, 1968, p. 1739-1744) (Giannini Found. Agr. Econ. Paper 284)
- *Shasta County Economic Conference, Redding, Calif., 1966. Economic Competition for Land. Proceedings. Berkeley, Calif. Agr. Ext. Serv., 1966. 109p. Processed. Opening remarks by John Mamer.
- *Shasta County Economic Data, by J. W. Mamer and L. T. Wallace. Berkeley, 1966? 17p. Processed.
- *Shifts in Cropping Patterns in California, by G. W. Dean and W. E. Johnston. Davis, Calif. Univ. Dept. Agr. Econ., 1967. 21p. Processed.
- *Some Economic Issues in Maintaining Quality Environment, by J. H. Snyder. (In California. University. Water Resources Center. Agricultural Waste Waters; Proceedings, Symposium on Agricultural Waste Water, Davis, California, April 6-8, 1966. Sponsored by Central Valley Regional Water Quality Control Board; Water Resources Center, University of California; Department of Water Science and Engineering, University of California, Davis. Ed. by L. D. Doneen. Berkeley? 1966, p. 319-327. Processed)
- *Some Effects of Reservoir-Based Recreation on Local Government Finance, by J. J. Waelti. (In West. Farm Econ. Assn. Proceedings, 39th, 1966, p. 83-99)
 Also issued in dittoed form. /Berkeley, 1964/11p.
 - Some Legal and Economic Implications of Sea Water Intrusion--A Case Study of Ground Water Management, by C. V. Moore and J. H. Snyder. (Natural Resources Journal, v. 9, no. 3, July, 1969, p. 401-419) (Giannini Found. Agr. Econ. Paper 302)
- *A Stochastic Process of Suburban Development, by C. C. Harris. Berkeley, 1966. 87p. Processed. (California. University. Institute of Urban and Regional Development. Center for Real Estate and Urban Economics. Tech. Rept. 1)
- Summary of California Water Service Organizations, by L. T. Wallace and T. B. O'Connell. Berkeley, 1966. 42p. Processed. (Giannini Found. Agr. Econ. Info. Series in Agr. Econ. 66-4)

*A Theoretical Framework for Vertical Integration, by S. H. Logan. (In Southern Regional Livestock Marketing Research Committee. Vertical Coordination in Livestock Marketing. Workshop Proceedings, March 11-14, 1969, Houston, Texas. n.p., 1969, p. 13-37)

Also issued in dittoed form. Davis, Calif. Univ. Dept. Agr. Econ., 1969. 24p. Processed.

Toward Land Use Stability Through Contracts, by J. H. Snyder. (National Res. Jour., v. 6, no. 3, July, 1966, p. 406-423) (Giannini Found. Agr. Econ. Paper 268)

*Use Prediction Models for Corps of Engineers Reservoirs in California, by W. E. Johnston and V. S. Pankey. (In Cooperative Regional Research Technical Committee. An Economic Study of the Demand for Outdoor Recreation. n.p., 1968. p. 15-38)

*Urbanization and Water Management Problems, by T. R. Hedges. Davis, 1969. 6p. Processed.

*Water Economics: Relations to Law and Policy, by S. V. Ciriacy-Wantrup. (In Clarke, R. E., ed. Waters and Water Rights; A Treatise on the Law of Waters and Allied Problems; Eastern, Western, Federal. Indianapolis, Allen Smith Co., 1967, v. 1, p. 397-430)

*Water on West Side Lands and Toward the Ocean, by T. R. Hedges. (In Calif. University. Water Resources Center. Man and His Total Environment, p. 29-38. Los Angeles, 1967)

Water Policy and Economic Optimizing: Some Conceptual Problems in Water Research, by S. V. Ciriacy-Wantrup. (American Economic Review, v. 57, no. 2, May, 1967, p. 179-189) (Giannini Found. Agr. Econ. Paper 272)

Also issued in dittoed form. Berkeley, 1966. 16p. Processed.

*Water Resources and Economic Development; The Challenge to Knowledge, by S. V. Ciriacy-Wantrup. (In North Carolina. State University. Agricultural Policy Institute. Water Resources and Economic Development in the South. Raleigh, 1965, p. 1-11. Processed. Its API Series 16)

*Welfare Economics as Applied to Management of Ground Water Basins, by C. V. Moore. (In California. University. Continuing Education in Engineering. Economics and Public Policy in Water Resources Development. Berkeley, 1968. Section 15. 7p.)

Western Extension Water Policy Seminar, Fresno, California, October 17-19, 1967. Ed. by L. T. Wallace. n.p., Western Extension Public Affairs Committee, 1968. 25p. Processed. (West. Ext. Public Affairs Comm. Pub. 2)

AGRICULTURAL LABOR AND SOCIAL SECURITY

*Extension Program on the Farm Labor Problem in California, by E. Thor. (In Farm Foundation. Increasing Understanding of Public Problems and Policies, 1966. Chicago, 1966, p. 115-119)

- *Emerging Farm Labor Issues, by V. Fuller, at the 44th Annual National Agricultural Outlook Conference, Washington, D. C., 10:15 a.m., Tuesday, November 15, 1966. Washington, 1966. 9p. Processed.
 - Also issued in dittoed form. Berkeley, 1966. 12p.
- *The Farm Labor Situation in Selected States, 1965-66, by W. H. Metzler, R. A. Loomis and N. L. LeRay. Washington, D. C., Govt. Print. Off., 1967. 62p. Processed. (U. S. Dept. Agr. Agr. Econ. Rept. 110)
- *Farm Manpower Policy, by V. Fuller. (In Bishop, C. E., ed. Farm Labor in the United States. New York and London, Columbia Univ. Press, 1967, p. 97-114)
- *Farm Workers in a Specialized Seasonal Crop Area: Stanislaus County, Calif., by W. H. Metzler. Berkeley, 1966. 90p. Processed. (Giannini Found. Agr. Econ. Giannini Found. Res. Rept. 289)
- *Hired Farm Labor in the West, by V. Fuller. (In U. S. National Advisory Commission on Rural Poverty. Rural Poverty in the United States. Washington, Govt. Print. Off., 1968, p. 421-441)
- *Hired Farm Labor, by J. W. Mamer and L. T. Wallace. Raleigh, 1969. 4p.
 (North Carolina. State University. Agricultural Policy Institute. People and Income in Rural America: What are the Choices? Leaflet 10)
- *Impact of Socioeconomic Factors on Farm Labor Supply, by V. Fuller and C. L. Beale. (Journal of Farm Economics, v. 49, no. 5, December, 1967. p. 1237-1243)
- Reprinted in Canadian Journal of Agricultural Economics, v. 40, no. 2, 1967, p. 1237-1243,
- *Joint Task Force of the U. S. Dept. of Agr. and the State Universities and Land Grant Colleges. A National Program of Research for Farm Labor and Mechanization. /Washington/ 1968. 63p. Processed.
 - E. Thor, Member of the Task Force.
- *Labor Costs of Slaughtering Hogs, by S. H. Logan. Washington, 1966. 19p. Processed. (U. S. National Commission on Food Marketing. Technical Study 1. Supplement 4)
 - Also issued in dittoed form. Davis, 1966. 19p. Processed.
- *Manpower Changes in Agriculture, by J. Wildermuth and H. Carter. Davis, Calif. Univ. Dept. Agr. Econ., 1967. 19p. Processed.
- *Manpower Policies and Programs, by J. W. Mamer. (In Michigan State University. Rural Manpower Center. Fruit and Vegetable Harvest Mechanization: Manpower Implications. East Lansing, 1969, p. 341-356)
- *Manpower Policies and Programs--Present and Future--Priorities and Implications for the Government and for the Fruit and Vegetable Industry, by J. W. Mamer. Davis, 1969. 28p. Processed.
- *Mechanized Agriculture and Social Welfare: The Case of the Tomato Harvester, by D. W. Seckler and A. Schmitz. Berkeley, 1969. 18p. Processed.

- *Milking Barn Labor Study, San Joaquin Valley, 1966, by B. B. Burlingame. Berkeley, Calif. Agr. Ext. Serv., 1967. 18p. Processed.
- A New Era for Farm Labor? by V. Fuller. (Industrial Relations, v. 6, no. 3, May, 1967, p. 285-302)
- *Rural Manpower--Overview, by E. Thor and J. W. Mamer. (In Michigan State Univ. Rural Manpower Center. Fruit and Vegetable Harvest Mechanization: Technological Implications. East Lansing, 1969, p. 51-71)
- *Seminar on Manpower Policy and Program: Rural Manpower Policy by V. Fuller. Washington, Govt. Print. Off., 1968. 30p.
- */Testimony of E. Thor/ (In U. S. Congress. Senate. Committee on Labor and Public Welfare. Amending Migratory Labor Laws. Hearings Before the Subcommittee on Migratory Labor . . . 89th Congress, 1st and 2nd Sessions, on S. 1864, S. 1865, S. 1866, S. 1867 and S. 1868; Bills to Amend Migratory Legislation Relating to Migratory Workers. July 7, 8, and 13, 1965, Washington, D. C.; March 14, Sacramento, Calif.; March 15, Visalia, Calif.; March 16, Delano, Calif.; and April 12, 1966, San Antonio, Texas. Washington, Govt. Print. Off., 1966, p. 421-423)
- *Trends and Predictions for the Supply of Agricultural Labor, by J. W. Mamer. Berkeley, Calif. Agr. Ext. Serv., 1969. 29p. Processed.
- *U. S. Economic Research Service. Farm Labor and Mechanization Research. Washington, 1967. 86p. Processed. Preliminary Edition.

 Dr. E. Thor, Member of the Task Force.
- *U. S. Rural Manpower Services Task Force. Report. Washington, 1968. 11p. Processed.

Chairman: V. Fuller.

POPULATION

- *Plumas County Population, Employment and Income, by L. T. Wallace, Jr. (In Plumas County Economic Evaluation Conference, Quincy, Calif., 1966. Proceedings. Quincy, Plumas County Agr. Ext. Serv., 1966, p. 11-13. Processed.
- World Food Supply and Population Explosion, by J. D. Coffey. (Journal of the American Dietetic Association, v. 52, no. 1, January, 1968, p. 43-48) (Giannini Found. Agr. Econ. Paper 277)
- Also issued in dittoed form. Berkeley, Calif. Agr. Exp. Sta., 1967. 15p.

AGRICULTURAL POLICIES AND PROGRAMS

*Agricultural Development and Policy in Chile, by N. R. Collins and A. Valdés E. (In Iowa. State University of Science and Technology. Dept. of Econ. Latin American Agricultural Development and Policy, by L. B. Fletcher and W. C. Merrill. Ames, 1968, p. 21-29)

*Alternative Farm Price and Income Policies for the Dairy Industry, by D. A. Clarke, Jr. (In Institute of Dairying, Seattle, 1968. Proceedings, 34th, 1968. Pullman, Washington, 1968, p. 13-17)

Also issued in dittoed form. Berkeley, 1968. 7p. Processed.

An Econometric Investigation of the Impact of Governmental Support Programs on the Production and Disappearance of Important Varieties of Dry Edible Beans, by R. J. Vandenborre. Berkeley, 1967. 92p. Processed. (Giannini Found. Agr. Econ. Giannini Found. Res. Rept. 294)

*A Further Look at P. L. 480 and the Balance of Payments, by J. S. Hillman and M. R. Benedict. (Journal of Farm Econ., v. 48, no. 3, pt. 1, August, 1966, p. 728-737)

Implications for Canada of United States Farm Policies, by A. F. McCalla. (Journal of Farm Economics, v. 49, no. 5, December, 1967, p. 1038-1051) (Giannini Found. Agr. Econ. Paper 276)

Also issued in dittoed form. Davis, 1967. 20p.

Reprinted in Canadian Journal of Agricultural Economics, v. 40, no. 2, 1967, p. 1038-1051.

*Let's Improve Agricultural Policy Research and Teaching, by J. D. Coffey, Berkeley, 1969. 15p. Processed.

*The Long-Run Efficiency of United States Sugar Policy, by T. H. Bates. (American Journal of Agricultural Economics, v. 50, no. 3, August, 1968, p. 521-535) (Giannini Found. Agr. Econ. Paper 281)

*Production Function Analysis as a Guide to Farm Policy--A Reply, by A. Schmitz. (In Canadian J. of Agr. Econ., v. 16, no. 2, June, 1968, p. 130)

*A Review and Appraisal of Agricultural Policies in Canada, by A. F. McCalla. (In Canadian Agricultural Economics Society. Proceedings of the 13th Annual Workshop, 1968. Ottawa, 1968, p. 1-16)

Also issued in dittoed form. Davis, Calif. Univ. Dept. Agr. Econ., 1968. 23p. Processed.

Whither Goest U. S. Agricultural Policy: An Exercise in Naive Prophesy, by A. F. McCalla. (Canadian Jour. of Agr. Econ., v. 17, no. 2, July, 1969, p. 1-16) (Giannini Found. Agr. Econ. Paper 290)

ASPECTS OF ECONOMIC THEORY

Development Strategy and Investment Criteria: Complimentary or Competitive? by T. King. (Quar. Jour. Econ., v. 80, no. 1, February, 1966, p. 108-120) (Giannini Found. Agr. Econ. Paper 248)

*Economic Value and Social Welfare: The Dilemma of Economics in the Great Society, by D. W. Seckler. (Cooperative Regional Research Technical Committee. An Economic Study of the Demand for Outdoor Recreation. n.p., 1968. p. 75-84)

Micro Goal Functions and Economic Planning, by K. D. Cocks and H. O. Carter. (Amer. Journal of Agr. Econ., v. 50, no. 2, May, 1968, p. 400-411) (Giannini Found. Agr. Econ. Paper 279)

- *A Model for Decision-Making Under Uncertainty, by J. B. Bullock and S. H. Logan. (In U. S. Econ. Res. Serv. Agr. Econ. Res., v. 21, no. 4, October, 1969, p. 109-115)
- *Una Nota Sulla Programmazione Lineare, by G. W. Dean. (Rivista di Economia Agraria, v. 23, no. 6, 1968, p. 79-92)
- *Of Rubber Economic Crutches by J. D. Coffey. Berkeley, 1966. 8p. Processed.
- *A Theoretical Framework for Vertical Integration, by S. H. Logan. Davis, Calif. Univ. Dept. Agr. Econ., 1969. 24p. Processed.

STATISTICS: DISCUSSIONS

- An Application of Statistical Decision Theory to Commercial Turkey Production, by V. R. Eidman, G. W. Dean and H. O. Carter. (Jour. of Farm Econ., v. 49, no. 4, November, 1967, p. 852-868) (Giannini Found. Agr. Econ. Paper 275)
- *Budgeting and Recursive Systems of Demand Equations, by A. de Janvry, J. Bieri and G. M. Kuznets. Berkeley, 1968. 26p. Processed.
- *Combinations of Time Series and Cross-Sectional Data in Dairy Production Function Analysis, by Q. Paris and I. Hoch. (In West. Farm Econ. Assn. Proceedings, 39th, 1966, p. 247-258. Processed)
- Also issued in dittoed form. Berkeley, Calif. Univ. Dept. Agr. Econ., 1966. 26p.
- *Concentration and Price-Cost Margins in Food Manufacturing Industries, by N. R. Collins and L. E. Preston. (Jour. of Industrial Economics, v. 14, no. 3, July, 1966, p. 226-242)
- *Concentration and Price-Cost Margins in Manufacturing Industries, by N. R. Collins and L. E. Preston. Berkeley, University of California Press, 1968. 163p. (Publications of the Institute of Business and Economic Research, University of Calif.)
- *Decision-Theory Models in Range Livestock Research, by G. W. Dean. (In West. Agr. Econ. Res. Council. Committee on the Economics of Range Use and Development. Recreation Use of the Range Resources; Decision Theory Models in Range Livestock Research. Report no. 8. Conference Proceedings, San Francisco, August 2 and 3, 1966. n.p., 1966, p. 111-137. Processed)

 Also issued in dittoed form. Davis, 1966. 25p. Processed.
- *Dynamic Analysis of Capital Management for Agricultural Firms, by J. A. Knechel and C. O. McCorkle, Jr. (In West. Farm Econ. Assn. Proceedings, 39th, 1966, p. 229-233. Processed)

Also issued in dittoed form. Davis, 1966. 7p.

*Efficiency Squared--Efficient Computation of Efficiency Indexes, by J. N. Boles. (In West. Farm Econ. Assn. Proceedings, 39th, 1966, p. 137-142. Processed)

Also issued in Calif. Univ. Agr. Exp. Sta. Production Functions and Productive Efficiency; the Farrell Approach. Berkeley, 1966, p. 11-18. Processed.

- *Industry Structure and Price-Cost Margins, by N. R. Collins and L. E. Preston. Berkeley, 1968. 50p. Processed.
- *Industry Structure and Profitability, by N. R. Collins and L. E. Preston. Berkeley, 1968. 28p. Processed.
- The Measurement of Productive Efficiency, by R. G. Bressler. (In West. Farm Econ. Assn. Proceedings, 39th, 1966, p. 129-136. Processed)

 Also issued in Calif. Agr. Exp. Sta. Production Functions and Productive Efficiency; the Farrell Approach. Berkeley, 1966, p. 1-10. Processed.
- *Price-Cost Margins and Industry Structure, by N. R. Collins and L. E. Preston. (In Review of Economics and Statistices, v. 51, no. 3, August, 1969, p. 271-286)
 - Also issued in processed form. Berkeley, 1968. 40p.
- *Production Functions and Productive Efficiency; the Farrell Approach. Berkeley, Calif. Agr. Exp. Sta., 1966. 42p. Processed.
- Partial Contents: The Measurement of Productive Efficiency, by R. G. Bressler, p. 1-10; Efficiency Squared--Efficient Computation of Efficiency Indexes, by J. N. Boles, p. 11-18.
- *Statistical Methods for Agricultural Marketing Firms, by J. N. Boles, G. E. Goldman and G. A. Rowe. Berkeley, Calif. Agr. Ext. Serv., 1967. 223p, Processed.
- *Studies in a Simulated Market, by L. E. Preston and N. R. Collins, with the assistance of J. H. Guettler and D. Hupp and with a contribution of A. C. Hoggatt. Berkeley, Calif. Univ. Institute of Business and Economic Research, 1966. 180p. (Calif. Univ. Graduate School of Business Administration. Research Program in Marketing. IBER Special Publication)

STATISTICS: COMPILATIONS

- *California Egg Production Statistics by County, 1966, by J. B. Siebert. Berkeley, Calif. Agr. Ext. Serv., 1967. 5p. Processed.
- *California Cling Peaches--Preliminary Statistics of 1967-68 Marketing Year, by S. Hoos and G. M. Kuznets. Berkeley, Calif. Univ. Giannini Found. Agr. Econ., 1968. 5p. Processed.
- *Commercial Crops in California, by B. B. Burlingame. Berkeley, 1967. 11p. (folder) (Calif. Agr. Exp. Sta. Leaflet 198)
- *Filled Milk Statistics, Arizona and California, 1966-67, by J. B. Siebert. Berkeley, 1968. 1p. Processed.
- *Grapefruit Statistics, comp. by R. C. Rock and R. G. Platt. Riverside, Calif. Agr. Ext. Serv., 1967. 7p. Processed.
- *A Statistical Picture of California's Agriculture, by P. S. Parsons and C. O. McCorkle, Jr. Berkeley, 1969. 65p. (Calif. Agr. Exp. Sta. Circ. 459, rev.)

MISCELLANEOUS

- *Agricultural Economic Research Needs in California, by L. L. Sammet. (In West. Agr. Econ. Res. Council. Research Needs in Agricultural Economics in the Western States. Berkeley, Calif. Univ. Giannini Found. Agr. Econ., 1967, p. 11-21)
- *Agricultural Sector Review, Brazil, 1968, by B. C. French, /et al./. Special Report to the Governments of Brazil and the United States, Sponsored and Distributed by U. S. Agency for International Development. Washington, 1969.
- *Air Pollution and Economic Analysis, by K. W. Miller, Jr. Berkeley, Calif. Agr. Exp. Sta., 1967. 25p. Processed.
- *Airfreight Potentials, by J. B. Siebert. Berkeley, Calif. Agr. Ext. Serv., 1969. 21p. Processed.
- *Allocation of Research, Teaching, and Extension Personnel in United States Colleges of Agriculture: Comment, by A. Schmitz, D. Chen and J. Murphy. _Berkeley, 1969/, 6p. Processed.
- *California Agricultural Law: Selected Materials, by M. A. Mickelsen. Davis, Univ. Dept. Agr. Econ. and School of Law, 1968. 391p.

 General Editors: E. L. Barrett, Jr., and J. H. Snyder.
- *The Chilean Agricultural Economy, by N. R. Collins and A. Valdés E. Berkeley, 1967. 29p. Processed.
- A Conceptual Framework for Analyzing Economies of Vertical Integration, by S. H. Logan. (Amer. Journal of Agr. Econ., v. 51, no. 4, November, 1969, p. 834-848) (Giannini Found. Agr. Paper 282)
- *Conditional Projections of California Economic Growth, by I. M. Lee. Berkeley, 1967. 120p. (Giannini Found. Agr. Econ. Giannini Found. Monograph 19)
- *Converting Price Series of Internationally Traded Commodities to a Common Currency Prior to Estimating National Supply and Demand Equations, by H. F. Bjarnason, M. J. McGarry and A. Schmitz. (Amer. Jour. of Agr. Econ., v. 51, no. 1, February, 1969, p. 188-192)
- *Cost Accounting for Aerial Applicators, by A. D. Reed. (In Western Regional Pesticide Chemical Application Short Courses. Proceedings, 1967-1969. n.p., 1969. Pt. IV, p. 17-21)
- *Distinguishing Predatory from Legitimate Pricing, by S. H. Sosnick. (In Western Agricultural Economic Research Council. Joint Committee Report no. 1.

 Marketing Performance and Firm Growth. n.p., 1968. p. 5-16)

 Also issued in dittoed form. Davis, 1967. 15p. Processed.
- *Economic Aspects of Plant Quarantines in California, by M. Revzan and L. L. Sammet. Berkeley, Calif. Agr. Exp. Sta., 1968. 34p. Processed.

- Economic Research of Interest to Agriculture, 1963-1965. Berkeley, Calif. Agr. Exp. Sta., 1966. 54p. Processed.
- *The Economics of Optimal Nutrition, by J. D. Coffey. Berkeley, Calif. Agr. Exp. Sta., 1969. 16p. Processed.
- *Empirical Analysis of Consumer Behavior: An Application to Argentina, by A. de Janvry. Rev., September, 1969. n.p., 1969. 90p. Processed.
- *The Facts of Life in Agriculture, by G. A. Carpenter. Berkeley, Calif. Agr. Ext. Serv., 1969. 14p. Processed.
- Firm Mergers and General Welfare, by P. Helmberger. (American Jour. of Agr. Econ., v. 50, no. 5, December, 1968, p. 1485-1498) (Giannini Found. Agr. Econ. Paper 285)
- *The Graduate Program in Agricultural Economics, Berkeley, 1915-1968, by V. Fuller. Berkeley, 1969. 28p. Processed.
- *Growth Characteristics of 30 Major Retail Food Chains--1953-1963, by K. D. Duft and D. B. DeLoach. Berkeley, 1967. 67p. (Calif. Agr. Exp. Sta. Bul. 829)
- *The Housewife's Lament or (The Puzzle of the Family Grocery Bill), by G. A. Carpenter. Berkeley, Calif. Agr. Ext. Serv., 1969. 6p. Processed.
- Impact of Technology on Traditional Agriculture: The Peru Case, by J. D. Coffey. (Jour. Farm Econ., v. 49, no. 2, May, 1967, p. 450-457) (Giannini Found. Agr. Econ. Paper 274)

 Abstract (In Econometrica, v. 35, no. 5, 1967, p. 120)
 - Abstract (In Econometrica, v. 33, no. 3, 1907, p. 120)
- *Inflation: To Control or Accept, by G. A. Carpenter. Berkeley, Calif. Agr. Ext. Serv., 1969. 10p. Processed.
- *Inter-Industry Relationships in Lake County, by J. W. Mamer, G. E. Goldman and L. T. Wallace. /Berkeley/ 1969. Variously paged. Processed.
- Mixed-Feed Manufacturing in the Central Valley, California, by R. H. Courtney. Berkeley, 1969. 36p. Processed. (Giannini Found. Agr. Econ. Info. Ser. in Agr. Econ. 68-7)
- On the Problem of Degrees of Freedom in the Analysis of Consumer Behavior, by A. de Janvry and J. Bieri. (Amer. Jour. of Agr. Econ., v. 50, no. 5, December, 1968, p. 1720-1736) (Giannini Found. Agr. Econ. Paper 287)
- *A Report Pertaining to Agriculture in Japan and the Philippines: Based on Study Visits, August 5-12 and 13-20, 1967, by W. E. Johnston. Davis, Calif. Univ. Dept. Agr. Econ., 1967. 13p. Processed.
- *Research Needs in Agricultural Economics in the Western States; A Study by the Western Agricultural Economics Research Council. Berkeley, Calif. University. Giannini Found. Agr. Econ., 1967. 81p. Processed.
 - L. L. Sammet, Chairman and Contributor.

- *Response /to Six Basic Questions Relating to the Problems of Economic Analysis as Applied to Public Expenditure Decisions/, by S. V. Ciriacy-Wantrup. (In U. S. Congress. Joint Economic Committee. Guidelines for Estimating the Benefits of Public Expenditures. Hearings Before the Subcommittee on Economy in Government . . . 91st Congress, 1st Session. May 12 and 14, 1969. Washington Govt. Print. Off., 1969, p. 219-220)
- *Semi-Annual Research Reports nos. 6 and 7, by A. U. Khan and S. S. Johnson. Los Banos, Laguna, Philippines, International Rice Research Institute, Rice Mechanization Project, June 30, 1968, and December 31, 1968.
- A Study of the Economy of Napa County, California, by I. Hoch and N. Tryphon-opoulos. Berkeley, 1969. 181p. Processed. (Giannini Found. Agr. Econ. Giannini Found. Res. Rept. 303)
- *Selected Perspectives for Community Resource Development, ed. L. T. Wallace, D. Hobbs and R. D. Vlasin. Raleigh, North Carolina. State University. Agricultural Policy Institute, 1969? 388p. (North Carolina State University. Agricultural Policy Institute, A.P.I. Series 39)
- *A Summary of Underlying Developments, by L. L. Sammet. (In Western Agricultural Economics Research Council. Research Needs in Agr. Econ. in the Western States. Berkeley, Calif. Univ. Giannini Found. Agr. Econ., 1967, p. 1-5)
- Toward a Concrete Concept of Effective Competition: Reply, by S. H. Sosnick. (Amer. Jour. of Agr. Econ., v. 51, no. 2, May, 1969, p. 478-481)
- Toward a Concrete Concept of Effective Competition, by S. H. Sosnick. (Amer. Jour. of Agr. Econ., v. 50, no. 4, November, 1968, p. 827-853) (Giannini Found. Agr. Econ. Paper 283)
- *Use of Bank Credit Cards in Grocery Stores, by D. B. DeLoach and A. D. O'Rourke. Berkeley, 1969. 22p. (Calif. Agr. Exp. Sta. Bul. 843)
- *What You Should Know About Farm Leases, by A. D. Reed and J. H. Snyder. Berkeley, 1968. 10p. (Calif. Agr. Exp. Sta. Circ. 491, rev.)
- Who's Afraid of Conglomerate Firms? by P. Helmberger. (In Garoian, Leon. Economics of Conglomerate Growth. Corvallis, Agr. Res. Found., Oregon State Univ., 1969, p. 113-114)

PART II

COMMODITY CLASSIFICATION

MILK AND DAIRY PRODUCTS

Additional Statement of D. A. Clarke, Jr., at the Midwest Federal Milk Market Order Hearings. /Chicago, 1966?/ 19p. Processed.

Alternative Farm Price and Income Policies for the Dairy Industry, by D. A. Clarke, Jr. (In Institute of Dairying, Seattle, 1968. Proceedings, 34th, 1968. Pullman, Washington, 1968, p. 13-17)

Also issued in dittoed form. Berkeley, 1968. 7p. Processed.

Analysis of Milk Transportation Rates, by J. B. Siebert. Berkeley, Calif. Agr. Ext. Serv., 1969. 10p. Processed.

Appraisal of the Current Status of the California Dairy Industry, by J. B. Siebert. Berkeley, California. Agr. Ext. Serv., 1966. 6p. Processed. (Calif. Agr. Ext. Serv. Dairy Marketing Study Sheet 2)

California Class I Usage Projections and Imitation Milk, by J. B. Siebert. Berkeley, Calif. Agr. Ext. Serv., 1967. 7p. Processed.

California Dairy Pricing, Contracts, Shipping Rights, and Outlook, by J. B. Siebert. Berkeley, 1966. 16p. Processed.

The Challenge of Milk Substitutes, by D. A. Clarke, Jr. (In Institute of Dairying, Seattle, 1968. Proceedings, 34th, 1968. Pullman, Washington, 1968, p. 31-39)

Also issued in dittoed form. Berkeley, 1968. 14p. Processed.

Contracts and Bases and Their Relation to Current Pricing Problems, by D. A. Clarke, Jr. (In Dairy Cattle Day. 6th, Davis, 1967. /Papers/p. 11-18. Processed)

Reprinted in part in California Farmer, v. 226, no. 5, March 4, 1967, p. 40-41, with title: How Bases Relate to Milk Pricing Problems.

Combinations of Time Series and Cross-Sectional Data in Dairy Production Function Analysis, by Q. Paris and I. Hoch. (In West. Farm Econ. Assn. Proceedings, 39th, 1966, p. 247-258. Processed)

Also issued in dittoed form. Berkeley, Calif. Univ. Dept. of Agr. Econ., 1966. 26p.

Current California Milk Pricing Problems and Some Proposed Solutions, by D. A. Clarke, Jr. Berkeley, 1967. 3p. Processed.

Economics of Concentrate-Roughage Feeding in Milk Production, by G. W. Dean. (In Dairy Cattle Day. 5th, Davis, 1966. /Papers/p. 18-29. Processed.

Efficienza Tecnica ed Economica nella Produzione del Latte Alcuni Confronti Internazionali, by M. de Benedictis and G. W. Dean. (Reprinted from Annali della Facoltà di scienze Agrarie, dell'Università di Napoli. Ser. IV, vol. III, 1968, p. 1-20)

Evaluation of Computer-Formulated Least-Cost Concentrate Mixes for Dairy Cows, by D. L. Bath, S. E. Bishop, G. A. Hutton, Jr., J. C. Oliver, R. N. Eide and G. W. Dean. (California Agriculture, v. 23, no. 1, January, 1969, p. 18-19)

An Evaluation of Prices and Margins in the California Dairy Industry, by A. J. Ortego, Jr., O. D. Forker and R. H. Courtney. Berkeley, 1967. 65p. Processed. (Giannini Found. Agr. Econ. Giannini Found. Res. Rept. 292)

Federal Milk Order Provisions, by J. B. Siebert. Berkeley, Calif. Agr. Ext. Serv., 1967. 8p. Processed. (Calif. Agr. Ext. Serv. Dairy Marketing Study Sheet 5)

Filled Milk Statistics, Arizona and California, 1966-67, by J. B. Siebert. Berkeley, 1968. 1p. Processed.

Government Intervention in Price Making: The Case of Fluid Milk Price Stabilization in California, by D. A. Clarke, Jr. (In California. Legislature. Senate. Committee on Agriculture. Joint Meeting, Senate and Agriculture Committees, San Diego, California, December 9, 10, 1968. Resale Milk Pricing. \(\subseteq \text{Sacramento} \) 7 1969, p. 120-134)

Also issued in dittoed form. Berkeley, 1968. 15p. Processed.

Imitation Milk Product Trends, by J. B. Siebert. Berkeley, Calif. Agr. Ext. Serv., 1969. 2p. Processed.

Methods of Pricing Milk--A Review, by R. H. Courtney. /Berkeley, 1969/8p. Processed.

Milk Component Pricing and Imitation Dairy Products, by J. B. Siebert. (In National Symposium on Dairy Market Development, Proceedings, October 16-17, 1967, p. 33-42)

Also issued in dittoed form. Berkeley, 1967. 14p.

Milk Marketing Questions, by J. B. Siebert. Berkeley, 1967. 6p. Processed.

Milk Price Regulation in New Jersey--Its Current Status and Guidelines for Future Direction; A Report to Philip Alampi, Secretary of Agriculture, State of New Jersey, by D. A. Clarke, Jr. Berkeley, 1966. 29p. Processed.

Milk Pricing Relationships, by J. B. Siebert. Berkeley, Calif. Agr. Ext. Serv., 1966. 6p. Processed. (Calif. Agr. Ext. Serv. Dairy Marketing Study Sheet 1)

Milking Barn Labor Study, San Joaquin Valley, 1966, by B. B. Burlingame. Berkeley, Calif. Agr. Ext. Serv., 1967. 18p. Processed.

Movements of Grade A Milk Supplies in California, by J. B. Siebert, J. N. Boles and M. Revzan. Berkeley, 1969. 45p. Processed. (Giannini Found. Agr. Econ. Info. Ser. in Agr. Econ. 68-5)

Notes on California Milk Marketing, by J. B. Siebert. Berkeley, Calif. Agr. Ext. Serv., 1968. 16p. Processed.

Pooling and Its Relation to Current Pricing Problems, by J. B. Siebert. (In Dairy Cattle Day. 6th, Davis, 1967. /Papers/p. 19-25. Processed)
Reprinted in part in California Farmer, v. 226, no. 5, March 4, 1967, p. 34-35, with title: Is Pooling the Answer to the State's Milk Problem?

Procedural Alternatives--Bases and Pooling, by J. B. Siebert. Berkeley, Calif. Agr. Ext. Serv., 1966. 8p. Processed. (Calif. Agr. Ext. Serv. Dairy Marketing Study Sheets 3 and 4)

Production and Capital Management for California Milk Producers, by J. A. Knechel and C. O. McCorkle, Jr. (In Dairy Cattle Day. 5th, Davis, 1966. /Papers/p. 5-11)

Research Opportunities for Dairy Public Policy Decisions, by D. A. Clarke, Jr. (In National Symposium on Dairy Market Development. Proceedings, 6th, 1966, p. 49-58. Processed)

Also issued in dittoed form. Berkeley, 1966. 16p.

Sales of Fluid Milk to Federal Government Installations in California, by A. J. Ortego, Jr. and O. D. Forker. Berkeley, Calif. Agr. Exp. Sta., 1966. 20p. Processed.

Sources of Competition to U. S. Dairy Products, by J. B. Siebert. Berkeley, 1967. 7p. Processed.

Study Sheet Summary and Federal Order--California Comparison, by J. B. Siebert. Berkeley, Calif. Agr. Ext. Serv., 1967. 3p. Processed. (Calif. Agr. Ext. Serv. Dairy Marketing Study Sheet 6)

Testimony at Federal Milk Market Hearing to Consider Proposals to Modify the Classification of Milk Marketing Order, by D. A. Clarke, Jr. Berkeley? 1967. 9p. Processed.

Testimony Prepared for California Milk Pooling Hearings and Presented February 6, 1968 in Los Angeles, California, by J. B. Siebert. Berkeley, 1968. 9p. Processed.

Trends and Economic Incentives in the Sales of Filled Milk, by J. B. Siebert. Berkeley, Calif. Agr. Ext. Serv., 1968. 10p. Processed.

POULTRY, EGGS, AND GAME

An Application of Statistical Decision Theory to Commercial Turkey Production, by V. R. Eidman, G. W. Dean, and H. O. Carter. (Journal of Farm Economics, v. 49, no. 4, November, 1967, p. 852-868) (Giannini Found. Agr. Econ. Paper 275)

California Egg Production Statistices by County, 1966, by J. B. Siebert. Berkeley, Calif. Agr. Ext. Serv., 1967. 5p. Processed.

Case Study of Southwestern Egg Producers, by J. B. Siebert. Berkeley, 1968. 16p. Processed.

Chicken Fryer Production, by W. F. Rooney. n.p., 1968. 8p. Processed. (Calif. Agr. Ext. Serv. AXT-248, rev.)

Collective Bargaining for Poultry Feed Prices, by D. B. DeLoach. (In U. S. Farmer Cooperative Service. Proceedings of the 12th National Conference of Bargaining Cooperatives, January 7-8, 1968. Washington, Govt. Print. Off., 1968. p. 52-55)

Costs of Pheasant Production, by A. D. Reed. Davis, 1967. 6p. (Calif. Agr. Ext. Serv. AXT-257)

Decision Models for California Turkey Growers, by V. R. Eidman, H. O. Carter, and G. W. Dean. Berkeley, 1968. 80p. (Giannini Found. Agr. Econ. Giannini Found. Monograph 21)

Economies of Scale in California Turkey Production, by V. R. Eidman, G. W. Dean and H. O. Carter. Berkeley, 1968. 47p. Processed. (Giannini Found. Agr. Econ. Giannini Found. Res. Rept. 298)

Interregional Competition in the United States Turkey Industry by D. L. Bawden, H. O. Carter and G. W. Dean. (Calif. Agr. Exp. Sta. Hilgardia, v. 37, no. 13, June, 1966, p. 437-531)

Outlook for the Turkey Industry, by J. B. Siebert. Berkeley, 1967. 6p. Processed.

Poultry Management Studies in California, 1960-1966, by J. B. Siebert. Berkeley, Calif. Agr. Ext. Serv., 1967. 2p. Processed.

Quarterly California Poultry Review and Outlook, by J. B. Siebert. Berkeley, Calif. Agr. Ext. Serv., June 27, 1967-October, 1969. Processed.

Regional Egg Pricing, by J. B. Siebert. Berkeley, Calif. Agr. Ext. Serv., 1969. 5p. Processed.

Review and Analysis of California Egg Prices, by J. B. Siebert. Berkeley, 1969. 48p. Processed. (Giannini Found. Agr. Econ. Info. Series in Agr. Econ. 68-6)

The Why and How of Futures Trading in Fresh Eggs, by G. A. Carpenter. (In Poultry Institute, Riverside, 1966. Proceedings, p. 38-48. Processed)
Also issued by Calif. Agr. Ext. Serv., 1966. 17p. Processed.

FRUITS AND NUTS

An Analysis of Almond Production Costs in California, comp. by A. D. Reed from Material Prepared by the Farm Advisors in the Major Producing Counties. Davis, Calif. Agr. Ext. Serv., 1966. 21p. Processed.

An Analysis of Almond Production Costs in California, by A. D. Reed. Davis, Calif. Agr. Ext. Serv., 1968. 19p. Processed.

An Analysis of Apple-Packing Costs in Michigan, by H. F. Carman. Washington, 1967. 45p. Processed. (U. S. Dept. Agr. Marketing Research Rept. 786)

An Analysis of Orchard Development Costs, by A. D. Reed. Berkeley? 1968. 17p. Processed. (Calif. Agr. Ext. Serv. AXT-174, rev.)

An Analysis of Prune Production Costs in California, by A. D. Reed. Davis, Calif. Agr. Ext. Serv., 1967. 20p. Processed.

California-Arizona Orange Production, Acreage, and Yield, per Acre by Prorate Districts and Sub-Districts, 1965-66 and 1966-67 Seasons, by R. C. Rock. Riverside, Calif. Agr. Ext. Serv., 1968. 14p. Processed.

California-Arizona Citrus Production in 1976, by R. C. Rock and J. W. Holford. (In California Citrograph, v. 53, no. 4, February, 1968, p. 106-107)

California Avocados: Acreage, Production, and Price Trends, by R. C. Rock and R. G. Platt. Riverside, Calif. Agr. Ext. Serv., 1967. 23p. Processed.

California Cling Peaches--Preliminary Statistics of 1967-68 Marketing Year, by S. Hoos and G. M. Kuznets. Berkeley, Calif. Univ. Giannini Found. Agr. Econ., 1968. 5p. Processed.

California Dried Prunes Grower Price Relationships, 1949-1966: Preliminary Report, by S. Hoos and G. M. Kuznets. Berkeley, Calif. Agr. Exp. Sta., 1968. 7p. Processed.

The California Grape Industries: Economic Situation and Outlook, by K. R. Farrell. Berkeley, Calif. Agr. Ext. Serv., 1966. 37p. Processed.

California Grape Industry Economic Situation and Outlook, by J. B. Siebert. Berkeley, Calif. Agr. Ext. Serv., 1969. 33p. Processed.

California Lemons: Acreage and Production Trends, Costs and Returns, by R. C. Rock. Berkeley, Calif. Agr. Ext. Serv., 1969. 23p. Processed.

California Orange Industry: Changing Production Patterns, by B. M. Bain and S. Hoos. Berkeley, 1966. 181p. Processed. (Giannini Found. Agr. Econ. Giannini Found. Res. Rept. 288)

Also issued by Calif. Agr. Exp. Sta., 1966. 204p. Processed.

California Oranges: Acreage & Production Trends; Costs and Returns, by R. C. Rock and R. G. Platt. Riverside, 1968. 27p. (Calif. Agr. Ext. Serv., AXT-237, rev.)

California Plums: Economic Situation, 1968. Pt. 1: Interpretative Analysis. Pt. 2: Statistical Supplement, by J. Foytik. Berkeley, 1968. 68p. Processed. (Giannini Found. Agr. Econ. Giannini Found. Res. Rept. 295)

The California Wine Industry: Trends and Prospects, by K. R. Farrell. Berkeley, Calif. Agr. Ext. Serv., 1966. 18p. Processed.

Chronology of Federal Marketing Orders, Licenses and Agreements for Fruits and Vegetables, Terminated 1933-1965, by K. R. Farrell. Berkeley, 1966. 7p. Processed.

Chronology of Marketing Orders for Fruits and Vegetables Terminated or Suspended Under California Enabling Legislation, 1933-1965, by K. R. Farrell. Berkeley, 1966. 7p. Processed.

Citrus Orchard Development Costs, by R. C. Rock, R. G. Platt, and H. F. Phelps. Berkeley, 1966. 4p. Processed. (Calif. Agr. Ext. Serv. AXT-185)

Cooperative Bargaining in Processing Canning Fruits and Vegetables on the Pacific Coast, by S. Hoos. Berkeley, Calif. Agr. Exp. Sta., 1969. 11p. Processed.

Costs in Raising Cling Peaches in the Peach Bowl, Butte-Sutter-Yuba Counties, by P. S. Parsons, G. R. Post and A. Retan. Davis, Calif. Agr. Ext. Serv., 1968. 6p. Processed.

An Economic Analysis of Shipping Point Inspection of California Table Grapes, by S. H. Sosnick and T. N. Terlecky. Berkeley, 1969. 64p. (Giannini Found. Agr. Econ. Giannini Found. Res. Rept. 306)

Economic Aspects of Industry Organization of Florida Citrus, by Sidney Hoos. Berkeley, Calif. Agr. Exp. Sta., 1968. 19p. Processed.

Economic Aspects of Marketing California Avocados, by R. C. Rock and R. G. Platt. Berkeley, Calif. Agr. Ext. Serv., 1968. 22p. Processed.

Economic Aspects of Producing and Marketing California Apples, by H. F. Carman and D. E. Kenyon. Berkeley, 1969. 60p. Processed. (Giannini Found. Agr. Econ. Giannini Found. Res. Rept. 301)

Economic Circumstances Affecting the Grape Industry, by J. B. Siebert. Berkeley, 1966. 3p. Processed.

Economic Research for Fruit and Vegetable Processing, by J. Foytik. Davis, Calif. Univ. Dept. of Agr. Econ., 1967. 2p. Processed.

Economic Review of the California Grape Industry by A. N. Kasimatis, J. J. Kissler, J. V. Lider, C. D. Lynn, assisted by B. B. Burlingame, E. A. Yeary. Berkeley, Calif. Agr. Ext. Serv., 1967. v.p. Processed.

Economics of Harvesting and Field Handling Citrus, by R. C. Rock. Riverside, Calif. Agr. Ext. Serv., 1967. 8p. Processed.

Efficiency in Packing and Shipping Western Fruits, by L. L. Sammet. (In Fruit and Vegetable Perishables Handling Conference, Davis, 1967. Proceedings. Davis, Calif., 1968, p. 18-23)

An Examination of Vegetable Price Relationships in Chile, by J. Foytik, C. Velasco and L. Valenzuela. Santiago, Chile. Ministerio de Economia, Fomento y Reconstruccion, 1967. 70p. Processed.

A Study conducted in cooperation with the Chile-California program.

Federal and State Enabling Legislation for Fruit and Vegetable Marketing Orders: Evaluation and Current Status, by K. R. Farrell. Washington, 1966. 137p. Processed. (U. S. National Commission on Food Marketing. Technical Study 4. Supplement 3)

Frost Protection Costs for North Coast Vineyards, by B. B. Burlingame, A. N. Kasimatis, B. E. Beardon, J. V. Liden and R. L. Sisson. Berkeley, 1968. 13p. (Calif. Agr. Ext. Serv. AXT-267)

Grape Production Costs in the San Joaquin Valley: Emperor Grapes, 1968, by B. B. Burlingame, F. Jensen, C. Lynn, D. Luvisi, P. Baranek, V. Carlson and A. N. Kasimatis. Berkeley, 1968. 3p. Processed. (Calif. Agr. Ext. Serv. AXT-54, rev.)

Grape Production Costs in the San Joaquin Valley: Thompson Seedless for Raisins or Wine, 1968, by C. Lynn, P. Baranek, D. Luvisi, F. Jensen, V. Carlson, A. N. Kasimatis and B. B. Burlingame. Berkeley, 1968. 3p. Processed. (Calif. Agr. Ext. Serv. AXT-56, rev.)

Grape Production Costs in the San Joaquin Valley: Wine Varieties, 1968, by V. Carlson, D. Luvisi, P. Baranek, F. Jensen, C. Lynn, A. N. Kasimatis and B. B. Burlingame. Berkeley, 1968. 3p. Processed. (Calif. Agr. Ext. Serv. AXT-55, rev.)

Grapefruit Statistics, comp. by R. C. Rock and R. G. Platt. Riverside, Calif. Agr. Ext. Serv., 1967. 7p. Processed.

The International Angle, by K. R. Farrell. (In Michigan State University. Rural Manpower Center. Fruit and Vegetable Harvesting Mechanization: Manpower Implications. East Lansing, 1969, p. 153-162)

Labor Aids in Raisin Pickup and Boxing: An Analysis of Raisin Grape Mechanization in Fresno County, 1968, by P. Christensen, A. N. Kasimatis and B. B. Burlingame. (In California Agriculture, v. 23, no. 6, June, 1969, p. 4-7)

Market Outlook for Perishables, by K. R. Farrell. (In Fruit and Vegetable Perishables Handling Conference, Davis, 1967. Proceedings. Davis, Calif., 1968, p. 89-92)

Miscellaneous Fruits and Nuts: Introduction, by E. Thor. (In Michigan State University. Rural Manpower Center. Fruit and Vegetable Harvest Mechanization: Technological Implications. East Lansing, 1969, p. 773-775)

Models of Commodity Transfer, by D. Bell, Jr. Berkeley, 1967. 51p. (Giannini Found. Agr. Econ. Giannini Found. Monograph 20)

Natural Thompson Seedless Raisins Grower Price Relations, 1949-1966, Preliminary Report, by S. Hoos and G. M. Kuznets. Berkeley, Calif. Agr. Exp. Sta., 1968. 4p. Processed.

Natural Thompson Seedless Raisins Grower Price Relations, 1949-1966, Amended Preliminary Report, by S. Hoos and G. M. Kuznets. Berkeley, Calif. Agr. Exp. Sta., 1968. 7p. Processed.

1965 Raisin Harvest Study, by J. B. Siebert. Berkeley, 1966. 6p. Processed.

Pacific Coast Canned Fruits F.O.B. Price Relationships, 1965-66: Cling Peaches, Pears, Freestone Peaches, Apricots, Fruit Cocktail, by S. Hoos and G. M. Kuznets. Berkeley, 1966. 37p. Processed. (Giannini Found. Agr. Econ. Giannini Found. Res. Rept. 290)

Preliminary Report--Pacific Coast Canned Fruits, F.O.B. Price Relationships, 1965-66: Cling Peaches, Pears, Freestone Peaches, Apricots, Fruit Cocktail, by S. Hoos and G. M. Kuznets. Berkeley, Calif. Agr. Exp. Sta., 1966. 31p. Processed.

Pacific Coast Canned Fruits F.O.B. Price Relationships, 1966-1967: Cling Peaches, Pears, Freestone Peaches, Apricots, Fruit Cocktail, by S. Hoos and G. M. Kuznets. Berkeley, 1967. 37p. Processed. (Giannini Found. Agr. Econ. Giannini Found. Res. Rept. 293)

Preliminary Report--Pacific Coast Canned Fruits, F.O.B. Price Relationships, 1966-1967: Cling Peaches, Pears, Freestone Peaches, Apricots, Fruit Cocktail, by S. Hoos and G. M. Kuznets. Berkeley, Calif. Agr. Exp. Sta., 1967. 31p. Processed.

Pacific Coast Canned Fruits, F.O.B. Price Relationships, 1967-68, Cling Peaches, Pears, Freestone Peaches, Apricots, Fruit Cocktail, Apples and Applesauce, by S. Hoos and G. M. Kuznets. Berkeley, 1968. 41p. Processed. (California. University. Giannini Found. Agr. Econ. Giannini Found. Res. Rept. 296)

Preliminary Report--Pacific Coast Canned Fruits, F.O.B. Price Relationships, 1967-68: Cling Peaches, Pears, Freestone Peaches, Apricots, Fruit Cocktail, Apples and Applesauce, by S. Hoos and G. M. Kuznets. Berkeley, 1968. 35p. Processed.

Pacific Coast Canned Fruits, F.O.B. Price Relationships, 1968-69, Cling Peaches, Pears, Freestone Peaches, Apricots, Fruit Cocktail, Apples and Applesauce, by S. Hoos and G. M. Kuznets. Berkeley, 1969. 45p. Processed. (Giannini Found. Agr. Econ. Giannini Found. Res. Rept. 302)

Preliminary Report--Pacific Coast Canned Fruits, F.O.B. Price Relation-ships, 1968-69, Cling Peaches, Pears, Freestone Peaches, Apricots, Fruit Cocktail, Apples and Applesauce, by S. Hoos and G. M. Kuznets. Berkeley, Calif. Agr. Exp. Sta., 1969. 31p. Processed.

Pneumatic Pruning in Vineyards, 1965-1966, by L. P. Christensen, A. N. Kasimatis, B. B. Burlingame and D. A. Luvisi. Davis, 1966. 8p. Processed.

Possible Trade and Welfare Effects of EEC Tariff and "Reference Price" Policy on the European-Mediterranean Market for Winter Oranges, by P. Zusman, A. Malamed and I. Katzir. Berkeley, 1969. 41p. (Giannini Found. Agr. Econ. Giannini Found. Monograph 24)

Proposed Joint Marketing Order for Canning and Freezing Cling Peaches as Amended, 1968-1971: Statement Submitted to the Hearing Record at the Invitation of the California Dept. of Agriculture, Bureau of Marketing, by S. Hoos. Berkeley, 1968. 21p. Processed.

Statistical Analysis of Central California Orange Production, by J. B. Siebert. Berkeley, Calif. Agr. Ext. Serv., 1969. 26p. Processed.

A Stochastic Approach to Replacement Policies for Plum Trees, by L. E. Ward and J. E. Faris. Berkeley, 1968. 37p. (Giannini Found. Agr. Econ. Giannini Found. Monograph 22)

Tokay Grapes: Cost of Establishing a Vineyard in San Joaquin County, 1969, by J. J. Kissler and B. B. Burlingame. /Berkeley/ Calif. Agr. Ext. Serv., 1969. 2p. Processed.

Tokay Grapes (For Winery): Cost of Production, San Joaquin County, 1969, by J. J. Kissler and B. B. Burlingame. /Berkeley/ Calif. Agr. Ext. Serv., 1969. 2p. Processed.

Trade and Welfare Effects of EEC Tariff Policy: A Case Study of Oranges, by G. W. Dean and N. R. Collins. (Jour. Farm Econ., v. 48, no. 4, pt. 1, p. 826-846; Giannini Found. Agr. Econ. Paper 270)

Trends in Deciduous Fruits: Production, Prices, and Utilization, by B. M. Bain and S. Hoos. Berkeley, 1968. 173p. Processed. (Giannini Found. of Agr. Econ. Giannini Found. Res. Rept. 299)

Vineyard Establishment Costs in the North Coast Counties: 1968 Irrigated Cane-Prunes Premium Wine Varieties, by J. V. Lider, R. L. Sisson, B. E. Bearden, A. N. Kasimatis, B. B. Burlingame. Berkeley, 1968. 4p. Processed. (Calif. Agr. Ext. Serv., AXT-156, rev.)

Vineyard Establishment Costs in the North Coast Counties: 1968 Nonirrigated, Head-Pruned Wine Varieties, by J. V. Lider, R. L. Sisson, B. E. Bearden, A. N. Kasimatis, B. B. Burlingame. Berkeley, 1968. 4p. Processed. (Calif. Agr. Ext. Serv. AXT-157, rev.)

Vineyard Establishment Costs in the San Joaquin Valley: 1968 Emperor Grapes, by F. Jensen, C. Lynn, D. Luvisi, P. Baranek, V. Carlson, A. N. Kasimatis and B. B. Burlingame. Berkeley, 1968. 4p. Processed. (Calif. Agr. Ext. Serv., AXT-58, rev.)

Vineyard Establishment Costs in the San Joaquin Valley: Thompson Seedless for Raisins or Wine, 1968, by C. Lynn, P. Baranek, D. Luvisi, F. Jensen, V. Carlson, A. N. Kasimatis, B. B. Burlingame. Berkeley, 1968. 3p. Processed. (Calif. Agr. Ext. Serv. AXT-60, rev.)

Vineyard Establishment Costs in the San Joaquin Valley: Thompson Seedless for Table Use, 1968, by F. Jensen, C. Lynn, D. Luvisi, P. Baranek, V. Carlson, A. N. Kasimatis and B. B. Burlingame. Berkeley, 1968. 3p. Processed. (Calif. Agr. Ext. Serv. AXT-61, rev.)

Vineyard Establishment Costs in the San Joaquin Valley: Wine Varieties, 1968, by V. Carlson, D. Luvisi, P. Baranek, F. Jensen, C. Lynn, A. N. Kasimatis and B. B. Burlingame. Berkeley, 1968. 3p. Processed. (Calif. Agr. Ext. Serv. AXT-59, rev.)

Vineyard Pneumatic Pruning Machines: Cost Analysis Work Sheets, by P. Christensen, A. N. Kasimatis and B. B. Burlingame. Fresno, 1968. 3p. Processed.

Wine Grape Production Costs in the North Coast Counties: 1968 Nonirrigated, Head-Pruned Varieties, by J. V. Lider, R. L. Sisson, B. E. Bearden, A. N. Kasimatis, B. B. Burlingame. Berkeley, 1968. 4p. Processed. (Calif. Agr. Ext. Serv. AXT-158, rev.)

Wine Grapes: Cost of Establishing a_Vineyard in San Joaquin County, 1969, by J. J. Kissler and B. B. Burlingame /Berkeley/ Calif. Agr. Ext. Serv., 1969. 2p. Processed.

Wine Grapes: Cost of Production, San Joaquin County, 1969, by J. J. Kissler and B. B. Burlingame. /Berkeley/ Calif. Agr. Ext. Serv., 1969. 2p. Processed.

World Trade in Fresh Oranges: An Analysis of the Effect of European Economic Community Tariff Policies, by G. W. Dean and N. R. Collins. Berkeley, 1967. 70p. (Giannini Found. Agr. Econ. Giannini Found. Monograph 18)

TRUCK CROPS

Asparagus--Processed and Fresh Markets: Economic Statistics for the 1969 Season, by B. M. Bain and S. Hoos. Berkeley, Calif. Agr. Exp. Sta., 1969. 23p. Processed.

Chronology of Marketing Orders for Fruits and Vegetables Terminated or Suspended Under California Enabling Legislation, 1933-1965, by K. R. Farrell. Berkeley, 1966. 7p. Processed.

Chronology of Federal Marketing Orders, Licenses and Agreements for Fruits and Vegetables, Terminated 1933-1965, by K. R. Farrell. Berkeley, 1966. 7p. Processed.

Costs of Mechanical Tomato Harvesting Compared to Hand Harvesting, by P. S. Parsons. Berkeley, 1966. 9p. Processed. (Calif. Agr. Ext. Serv., AXT-224)

Economic Changes in the Major High Labor-Use Crops in California, 1964-1965, by T. R. Hedges and E. Thor. Berkeley, 1966. Variously paged. Processed.

Estimation of Transportation Charge Relationships for Frozen Vegetables, by R. C. Haidacher. Berkeley, 1966. 86p. Processed. (Giannini Found. Agr. Econ. Giannini Found. Res. Rept. 287)

Federal and State Enabling Legislation for Fruit and Vegetable Marketing Orders: Evaluation and Current Status, by K. R. Farrell. Washington, 1966. 137p. Processed. (U. S. National Commission on Food Marketing. Technical Study 4. Supplement 3)

Lettuce: Risk in Eden, by J. H. Snyder and C. V. Moore. (In U. S. Economic Research Service. Farm Index, May, 1969, p. 3-4)

Risk and Uncertainty in Lettuce Production in Salinas Valley, California, by C. V. Moore and J. H. Snyder. Berkeley, 1969. 59p. Processed. (Giannini Found. Agr. Econ. Giannini Found. Res. Rept. 300)

Root and Tuber Vegetables: Production and Market Information, by E. Thor and H. Seney. Berkeley, 1966. 73p. Processed. (Giannini Found. Agr. Econ. Info. Series in Agr. Econ. 66-1)

Contributing authors: B. B. Burlingame, P. S. Parsons, M. J. Snyder, W. S. Seyman, R. C. King, O. A. Harvey and H. F. Phelps.

Solanaceous and Perennial Vegetables and Sweet Corn; Production and Market Information, by E. Thor and H. Seney. Berkeley, 1966. 79p. Processed. (Giannini Found. Agr. Econ. Info. Series in Agr. Econ. 66-2)

Contributing authors: B. B. Burlingame, P. S. Parsons, M. J. Snyder, J. P. Underhill, A. F. Van Maren, A. H. Holland and M. P. Zobel.

Technological and Labor Induced Adjustment Process of Commercial Farms in the Sacramento Canning Tomato Area, by J. R. Wildermuth and H. O. Carter. Davis, Univ. Dept. of Agr. Econ., 1967. 27p. Processed.

The Vegetable Processing Industry, by P. G. Helmberger and S. Hoos. (In Moore, J. R., and R. G. Walsh, eds. Market Structure of the Agricultural Industries; Some Case Studies. Ames, Iowa State University Press, 1966, p. 150-175)

FIELD CROPS

An Analysis of Alfalfa Production Costs in California, by A. D. Reed. Davis, 1969. 18p. Processed. (Calif. Agr. Ext. Serv. AXT-310)

An Analysis of Corn Production Costs in California, comp. by A. D. Reed from Material Prepared by the Farm Advisors in the Major Producing Counties. Davis, Calif. Agr. Ext. Serv., 1967. 16p. Processed.

An Analysis of Corn Production Costs in California, by A. D. Reed. Davis, Calif. Agr. Ext. Serv., 1967. 19p. Processed.

An Analysis of Ladino Clover Seed Production and Costs in California, by A. D. Reed, R. B. Jeter and T. S. Torngren. Davis, Calif. Agr. Ext. Serv., 1968. 8p. Processed.

An Analysis of Sudangrass Seed Production and Costs in California, by A. D. Reed, R. B. Jeter and T. S. Torngren. Davis, Calif. Agr. Ext. Serv., 1968. 11p. Processed.

An Analysis of the California Potato Industry's Market Alternatives, by J. B. Siebert. Berkeley, 1967. 47p. Processed. (Giannini Found. Agr. Econ. Info. Series in Agr. Econ. 67-2)

An Assessment of the Pricing Mechanism for North American Wheat, by A. F. McCalla. Davis, Calif. Univ. Dept. of Agr. Econ., 1968. 10p. Processed.

Canadian Wheat Acreage Response, by A. Schmitz. (In Canadian Jour. of Agr. Econ., v. 16, no. 2, June, 1968, p. 79-86)

An Econometric Investigation of the Impact of Governmental Support Programs on the Production and Disappearance of Important Varieties of Dry Edible Beans, by R. J. Vandenborre. Berkeley, 1967. 92p. Processed. (Giannini Found. Agr. Econ. Giannini Found. Res. Rept. 294)

Economics of California Safflower Production and Utilization, by M. D. Miller and P. S. Parsons. (In Research Conference on Utilization of Safflower. 1st, Albany, Calif., 1967. Report, p. 13-19)

Hay Cubing and Baling Costs, by P. S. Parsons, J. B. Dobie and R. G. Cûrley. Berkeley? 1967. 11p. Processed. (Calif. Agr. Ext. Serv. AXT-259)

A Market Study of Corn Production in California, by J. B. Siebert and R. H. Courtney. Berkeley, 1967. 28p. Processed. (Giannini Found. Agr. Econ. Info. Series in Agr. Econ. 67-3)

1965 Costs of Wafering and Baling Hay, by P. S. Parsons, J. B. Dobie, R. G. Curley. Davis, 1966. 12p. Processed.

1969 Sample Production Costs in the San Joaquin Valley, Corn Silage, by G. H. Voskuil, W. B. Hight, W. R. Sheesley, H. S. Etchegaray, W. E. Pendery, E. Olson, B. B. Burlingame. Berkeley, 1969. 4p. Processed. (Calif. Agr. Ext. Serv. AXT-34, rev.)

Noncausal Forecasting: A Study of Wheat Yields, by A. Schmitz and D. G. Watts. Berkeley, 1969. 22p. Processed.

Pricing in the World Feed Grain Market, by A. F. McCalla. (In U. S. Economic Research Serv. Agricultural Economics Research, v. 19, no. 4, October, 1967, p. 93-102)

LIVESTOCK AND WOOL

An Analysis of Beef Costs and Returns in California, by A. D. Reed. Davis, Calif. Agr. Ext. Serv., 1967. 29p. Processed.

An Analysis of Beef Costs and Returns in California, by A. D. Reed. Rev. Ed. Davis, Calif. Agr. Ext. Serv., 1968. 31p. Processed.

An Analysis of the Operations of Cal-Wool Marketing Association, by G. A. Carpenter. Berkeley, Calif. Agr. Ext. Serv., 1967. 32p. Processed.

Beef Cattle as a Tax Shelter, by H. F. Carman. Davis, Calif. Univ. Dept. of Agr. Econ., 1969. 13p. Processed.

Beef Imports--Problems and Issues, by G. A. Carpenter. Berkeley, Calif. Agr. Ext. Serv., 1968. 4p. Processed.

Computer-Formulated Least-Cost Concentrate Mixes for Dairy Cows, by D. L. Bath, S. E. Bishop, G. A. Hutton, Jr., J. C. Oliver and G. W. Dean. (In Journal of Dairy Science, v. 51, no. 10, p. 1616-1619)

Coordination and Integration in the Cattle Industry: Impacts and Problems, by G. A. Carpenter. Berkeley, 1968. 22p. Processed. (Calif. Agr. Ext. Serv., MA-13)

The Current Status in Organizational Structure of Beef and Pork Production and Marketing, by G. A. Carpenter. Berkeley, Calif. Agr. Ext. Serv., 1968. 12p. Processed.

Decision-Theory Models in Range Livestock Research, by G. W. Dean. (In Western Agricultural Economics Research Development. Recreation Use of the Range Resources; Decision Theory Models in Range Livestock Research. Report no. 8. Conference Proceedings, San Francisco, August 2 and 3, 1966. n.p., 1966, p. 111-137. Processed.

Also issued in dittoed form. Davis, 1966. 25p. Processed.

Economic and Physical Characteristics of Representative Range Livestock Ranches in California, by C. O. McCorkle, Jr., C. T. K. Ching and D. E. Carr. Davis, Calif. Agr. Ext. Serv., 1968. 18p. Processed.

Economic Structure of Cattle Slaughtering in the Western United States, by S. H. Logan. Berkeley, 1968. 28p. (Calif. Agr. Exp. Sta. Bul. 836)

Economic Trends Facing the Livestock and Meat Industry in the Next Decade, by G. A. Carpenter. Berkeley, Calif. Agr. Ext. Serv., 1968. 15p. Processed.

Economies of Scale in Cattle Feeding, by S. H. Logan. Washington, 1966. 26p. Processed. (U. S. National Commission on Food Marketing. Technical Study 1. Supplement 3)

Also issued in dittoed form. Davis, 1965. 26p. Processed.

Economies of Scale in Cattle Slaughtering Plants, by S. H. Logan. Washington, 1966. 43p. Processed. (U. S. National Commission on Food Marketing. Technical Study 1. Supplement 2)

Also issued in dittoed form. Davis, 1965. 44p. Processed.

Effects of Transportation on the Location of Grain and Livestock Activities in the Western United States, by G. A. King. (In Davidson, Jack R., ed. Transportation Problems and Policies in the Trans-Missouri West. Lincoln, Univ. of Nebraska Press, 1967, p. 81-103)

Feasibility of a Farm-Retail Price Spread Series for Irish Cattle and Beef, by A. D. O'Rourke and D. B. DeLoach. (In Irish Journal of Agricultural Economics and Rural Sociology, v. 1, no. 2, 1968, p. 125-137)

Forward Contracting of Livestock, by G. A. Carpenter. Berkeley, Calif. Agr. Ext. Serv., 1969. 7p. Processed.

Industry Goals and Alternatives for Organization Efforts, by G. A. Carpenter. Berkeley, 1967. 13p. Processed.

Influence of Climatic Conditions on Returns from Range Improvement, by L. Rader and C. O. McCorkle, Jr. Davis, 1966. 11p. Processed.

Interregional Competition in Cattle Feeding and Slaughter, by G. A. Carpenter. Berkeley, Calif. Agr. Ext. Serv., 1968. 9p. Processed.

Keeping Pace with the California Cattle Industry, by G. A. Carpenter. Berkeley, Calif. Agr. Ext. Serv., 1967. 9p. Processed.

Labor Costs of Slaughtering Hogs, by S. H. Logan. Washington, 1966. 19p. Processed. (U. S. National Commission on Food Marketing. Technical Study 1. Supplement 4)

Also issued in dittoed form. Davis, 1966. 19p. Processed.

The Livestock Producer's Stake in Transportation, by G. A. Carpenter. Berkeley, Calif. Agr. Ext. Serv., 1968. 12p. Processed.

Livestock Production--Taxes, Transportation and Technology, by S. H. Logan. (Imperial Valley Symposium on Desert Agriculture. Desert Agriculture in California. A Task-Force Study by the University of California, El Centro, Calif., May 1, 1968. El Centro, 1968, p. 72-86)

Also issued in dittoed form. Davis, 1968. 20p.

Marketing Trends--A Challenge for the Livestock Producer, by G. A. Carpenter. Berkeley, Calif. Agr. Ext. Serv., 1968. 13p. Processed.

Problems and Alternatives for the Cattle Industry, by G. A. Carpenter. Berkeley, 1968. 8p. Processed.

Progress by Design in Livestock Marketing, by G. A. Carpenter. Presented at A. I. C. General Session on August 2, 1966. Berkeley, Calif. Univ. Giannini Found. Agr. Econ., 1966. 12p. Processed.

Study of Structural Aspects: Beef Cattle Feeding and Slaughtering in California, by S. H. Logan and G. A. King. Berkeley, 1966. 47p. (Calif. Agr. Exp. Sta. Bul. 826)

Swine Production and Marketing in Western Europe with Special Reference to Denmark, by G. A. Carpenter. (Calif. Univ. Dept. of Animal Husbandry. Swine Day, 5th, Davis, 1966, p. 9-14. Processed)

Tax Shelters in Agriculture: An Example for Beef Breeding Herds, by H. F. Carman. (American Journal of Agricultural Economics, v. 50, no. 5, December, 1968, p. 1951-1959) (Giannini Found. Agr. Econ. Paper 286)

A Time-Series Analysis of the U. S. Hog Industry, by G. C. Rausser. Davis, Calif. Univ. Dept. of Agr. Econ., 1969. 16p. Processed.

Trends in California Hog Production and Marketing, by G. A. Carpenter. (Calif. Univ. Dept. of Animal Husbandry. Swine Day, 7th, Davis, 1968, p. 3-8. Processed)